

# HE CITY RECO

Official Journal of The City of New York

Cityavida Administrativa Sarvigas

THE CITY RECORD U.S.P.S. 0114-660
Printed on paper containing 30% post-consumations.

Price: \$4.00

VOLUME CXLV NUMBER 51

#### THURSDAY, MARCH 15, 2018

THE	CITY	RECC	BI
		TUE	/LUL

BILL DE BLASIO Mayor

# LISETTE CAMILO

Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services

# **ELI BLACHMAN**

Editor, The City Record

Published Monday through Friday except legal holidays by the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription \$500 a year, \$4.00 daily (\$5.00 by mail). Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, N.Y. POSTMASTER: Send address changes to THE CITY RECORD, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007-1602

Editorial Office/Subscription Changes: The City Record, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007-1602 (212) 386-0055

Visit The New City Record Online (CROL) at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord for a searchable database of all notices published in the City Record.

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETI	NGS
Borough President - Manhattan	1309
City Planning Commission	1309
Community Boards	1311
Comptroller	1311
Board of Education Retirement System	1312
Housing Authority	1312
Landmarks Preservation Commission	1312
Transportation	1313
COURT NOTICES	
Supreme Court	1314
Bronx County	1314
Richmond County	1316
Court Notice Map	1332
PROPERTY DISPOSITION	
Citywide Administrative Services	1316
Office of Citywide Procurement	1317
Police	1317
PROCUREMENT	

Citywide Mainmistrative Dervices	1010
Office of Citywide Procurement	1318
Procurement	1318
Comptroller	1318
Information Systems	1318
Environmental Protection	1318
Wastewater Treatment	1318
Health and Mental Hygiene	1319
Housing Authority	1319
Procurement	1319
Supply Management	1319
Human Resources Administration	1320
Department of Social Services	1320
Law Department	1320
Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice	1320
Contracts	1320
Parks and Recreation	1321
Revenue	1321
Transportation	1321
Staten Island Ferry	1321
SPECIAL MATERIALS	
Office of Collective Bargaining	1322
Housing Preservation and Development	1322
Changes in Personnel	1323

LATE NOTICE

# PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

Brooklyn Navy Yard Development Corp. . . 1318

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

# **BOROUGH PRESIDENT - MANHATTAN**

■ MEETING

The March 2018 Manhattan Borough Board Meeting will be held on Thursday, March 15th, at 8:30 A.M., at 1 Centre Street, 19th Floor South, New York, NY 10007. The Manhattan Borough Board will vote on a resolution regarding FY 2019 Budget Priorities.

Accessibility questions: Brian Lafferty, Special Projects Coordinator, (212) 669-8300, blafferty@manhattanbp.nyc.gov, by: Wednesday, March 14, 2018, 5:00 P.M.



m13-15

# CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that resolutions have been adopted by the City Planning Commission, scheduling a public hearing on the following matters to be held, at NYC City Planning Commission Hearing Room, Lower Concourse, 120 Broadway, New York, NY, on Wednesday, March 28, 2018, at 10:00 A.M.

# BOROUGH OF THE BRONX No. 1 EDENWALD YMCA

**CD 12** 

C 180242 PPX IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Citywide Administrative Services (DCAS), pursuant to Section 197-c of New York City Charter, for the disposition of one City-Owned property (Block 4905, Lot 2002), pursuant to zoning.

# BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN

No. 2
HUDSON BOULEVARD AND PARK TEXT AMENDMENT N 180238 ZRM

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of City Planning, pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, amending Article IX, Chapter 3 (Special Hudson Yards District) for the purpose of modifying floor area regulations in the Phase 2 Hudson Boulevard and Park.

Matter underlined is new, to be added: Matter struck out is to be deleted;

Matter within # # is defined in Section 12-10;
\*\*\* indicates where unchanged text appears in the Zoning Resolution.

ARTICLE IX - SPECIAL PURPOSE DISTRICTS

# Charten 9

# Chapter 3 Special Hudson Yards District

#### 93-00 GENERAL PURPOSES

The "Special Hudson Yards District" established in this Resolution is designed to promote and protect public health, safety and general welfare. These general goals include, among others, the following specific purposes:

- (a) to facilitate and guide the development of an environmentally beneficial, transit-oriented business and residence district by coordinating high density development with expanded mass transit facilities, extended and improved subway lines, improved pedestrian access to mass transit facilities, improved pedestrian circulation and avoidance of conflicts with vehicular traffic;
- (b) to control the impact of buildings on the access of light and air to the streets and avenues of the Hudson Yards area, and the surrounding neighborhoods;
- (c) to provide an open space network comprised of public parks, public open space and public access areas through the establishment of a large-scale plan and other controls and incentives;
- (d) to preserve the pedestrian orientation of ground floor uses, and thus safeguard a traditional quality of the City;
- (e) to preserve the low- and medium-scale residential character of the Hell's Kitchen area;
- (f) to provide a transition between the Hudson Yards District and the Clinton community to the north;
- (g) to provide a transition between the Hudson Yards District and the Garment Center to the east;
- $(h)\quad$  to provide a transition between the Hudson Yards District and the West Chelsea area to the south;
- (i) to promote the use of the Jacob K. Javits Convention Center to the west by creating an active and attractive business district that facilitates pedestrian access to the Center;
- (j) to provide flexibility of architectural design within limits established to assure adequate access of light and air to the street, and thus to encourage more attractive and economic building forms;
- (k) to provide a transition between the Hudson Yards District and the Hudson River to the west;
- (l) to facilitate the restoration and reuse of the High Line elevated rail line as an accessible, public open space through special height and setback regulations;
- (m) to promote the most desirable use of land and building development in accordance with the District Plan for the Hudson Yards and thus conserve the value of land and buildings and thereby protect the City's tax revenues; and
- (n) to limit the amount of off-street parking based on regulations that address the anticipated needs of residents, workers and visitors to the Hudson Yards Area, consistent with the objective of creating an area with a transit- and pedestrian-oriented neighborhood character.

#### 93-30 SPECIAL FLOOR AREA REGULATIONS

## \*

# 93-32

# Floor Area Regulations in the Phase 2 Hudson Boulevard and Park

In the #Phase 2 Hudson Boulevard and Park#, no #development# shall be permitted and, except as provided in Section 93-051 (Applicability of Article I, Chapter 1), no #building# shall be #enlarged#. However, #floor area# from a granting site within the #Phase 2 Hudson Boulevard and Park# may be transferred to a receiving site in accordance with the provisions of Paragraph (a) of this Section.

For the purposes of this Section, a "granting site" shall mean a #zoning lot#, or portion thereof, within the #Phase 2 Hudson Boulevard and Park# and the #lot area# of such granting site shall include any area on such site designated on the City Map as Hudson Boulevard or #public park#, and a "receiving site" shall mean a #zoning lot#, or portion thereof, within Subareas A2 through A5 of the Large-Scale Plan Subdistrict A or Subareas D1 or D2 of Hell's Kitchen Subdistrict D, to which #floor area# from a granting site has been transferred.

Special regulations for certain #zoning lots# partially within the #Phase 2 Hudson Boulevard and Park# are set forth in Section 93-33.

(a) Transfer of floor area by certification

The Chairperson of the City Planning Commission shall allow, by certification, the applicable basic maximum #floor area ratio# of a receiving site to be increased up to the maximum amount specified in Section 93-21 or 93-22, as applicable, through the transfer of #floor area# from a granting site, provided that:

(1) the maximum amount of #floor area# transferred from a granting site shall not exceed the #floor area ratio# permitted on the granting site, as listed below, less any existing #floor area# to remain on the granting site:

District	Maximum #floor area ratio#
C2-8	7.5
C6-2	6.02
C6-4	10.0
M1-5	5.0

- (2) each transfer, once completed, irrevocably reduces the amount of #floor area# that may be transferred from the granting site by the amount of #floor area# transferred;
- (3) the maximum amount of #floor area# transferred to a receiving site shall be based on an amount not to exceed the #floor area ratio# permitted on a #zoning lot# through such transfer, pursuant to Section 93-21 or 93-22, as applicable. In the event a granting site generates more #floor area# than is permitted on a receiving site, the Chairperson shall certify that such excess #floor area# be credited towards future #floor area# transfers, pursuant to this Section; and
- (4) where all #floor area# shall be transferred from a granting site, pursuant to one or more such certifications, all certificates of occupancy have been surrendered for such granting site, all structures on such granting site have been demolished, and such granting site has been conveyed to the City for improvement, where applicable, as a #public park# or #street#, as provided for on the City Map.

Where, as a result of the transfer of #floor area#, pursuant to this Paragraph (a), the amount of #floor area# on a receiving site is less than the maximum allowable as specified for the applicable subarea in Row B in the table in Section 93-21 and Row C in the table in Section 93-22, any additional #floor area#, up to the maximum #floor area ratio# permitted on the receiving site as specified in such rows, may be achieved only through contributions to the #Hudson Yards District Improvement Fund#, pursuant to Section 93-31 (District Improvement Fund Bonus), an increase in #floor area#, pursuant to Paragraph (b) of this Section or Section 93-33 (Special Regulations for Residual Portions of Zoning Lots Partially Within the Phase 2 Hudson Boulevard and Park), or the Inclusionary Housing Program, pursuant to Section 23-154, as modified by Section 93-23.

An application filed with the Chairperson for the transfer of #floor area#, pursuant to this Paragraph (a) shall be made jointly by the owners of the granting site and receiving site, and shall include a site plan and #floor area# zoning calculations for the granting site and the receiving site, and a copy of the transfer instrument legally sufficient in both form and content to effect such a transfer, together with notice of the restrictions upon further development of the granting site and the receiving site.

Notices of restrictions shall be filed by the owners of the granting site and receiving site in the Borough Office of the Register of the City of New York, indexed against the granting site and the receiving site, a certified copy of which shall be submitted to the Chairperson of the Commission. Receipt of certified copies thereof shall be a pre-condition to issuance of any building permit, including any foundation or alteration permit, for any #development# or #enlargement# on the receiving site which incorporates #floor area# transferred, pursuant to this Paragraph (a).

(b) Authorization for contribution-in-kind

The City Planning Commission may authorize a contribution-in-kind to the #Hudson Yards District Improvement Fund# for a receiving site, provided that:

- the conditions for transferring # floor area# set forth in Paragraph (a) of this Section have been met <u>as of the date of</u> the authorization or will be met in accordance with agreements or instruments entered into, pursuant to paragraph (b)(3) of this Section;
- (2) the granting site will be improved, at the applicant's expense, as a #public park# or #street#, as provided for on the City Map, prior to conveyance to the City; and

(3) the applicant, or an affiliate of such applicant, has entered into an agreement or provided instruments in a form satisfactory to the City, providing for the improvement of the granting site as a #public park# or #street#, pursuant to an agreed-upon construction schedule. The construction schedule may be adjusted from time to time in accordance with the provisions of such agreement or instruments and shall include progress milestones, including the date by which the improvements will be 50 percent complete, and a date by which the improvements will be substantially complete and usable by the public. In the event that the conditions for transferring #floor area# set forth in Paragraph (a) of this Section have not been completed as of the date of this authorization, such agreement or instruments shall also provide that such conditions will be met, to the extent applicable, pursuant to an agreed-upon schedule.

In order to grant such authorization, the Commission shall find that the #public park# or #street# has been designed in accordance with the approved plan for the Hudson Boulevard and Park, or as an appropriate interim design, in consultation with the Department of Parks and Recreation or Department of Transportation.

[All of the following text of this section, which was not previously indented, is indented 0.5" and included as part of Paragraph (b).]

The amount of increased #floor area# generated by the contribution-in-kind shall be as determined by the Commission, which The Commission shall determine the reasonable cost of such improvement, including any acquisition and site preparation costs, and shall permit a #floor area# bonus in relation thereto divide this reasonable cost by the contribution amount per square foot of the District Improvement Bonus, as determined, pursuant to Section 93-31, and in effect on the date of authorization of the contribution-in-kind, pursuant to this paragraph (b), in order to determine the amount of increased #floor area# generated by the contribution-in-kind. In making such determination, the Commission may consult with an appraiser or engineer at the applicant's expense. In the event the contribution-in-kind results in an amount of #floor area# in excess of what is permitted on the receiving site, the Commission shall authorize that such excess #floor area# be credited towards future #floor area# increases, pursuant to Section 93-31.

The owner of the receiving site shall not apply for or accept a temporary certificate of occupancy for that portion of the #development# or #enlargement# identified as utilizing the increased #floor area# permitted, pursuant to this Paragraph (b), and the Department of Buildings shall not issue a temporary certificate of occupancy for such portion until the Chairperson has certified that the improvements are substantially complete and usable by the public. The owner shall not apply for or accept a permanent certificate of occupancy for such portion of the #development# or #enlargement# nor shall the Department of Buildings issue a permanent certificate of occupancy for such portion until the improvements have been finally completed in accordance with the approved plans and such final completion has been certified by the Chairperson. A restrictive declaration in a form acceptable to the Chairperson shall be recorded against the receiving site in the Office of the Register of the City of New York in order to implement such restrictions.

An application filed with the Chairperson of the Commission for the transfer of #floor area# contribution-in-kind, pursuant to this Section Paragraph (b) shall be made jointly by the owners or contract vendees of the granting site and receiving site and shall, in all instances, include the party responsible either directly or through its affiliate, for the improvement of the granting site as a #public park# or #street#, pursuant to the agreement or instruments entered into, pursuant to Paragraph (b)(3) of this Section. a site plan and #floor area# zoning calculations for the granting site and the receiving site, and a copy of the transfer instrument legally sufficient in both form and content to effect such a transfer, together with notice of the restrictions upon further development of the granting site and the receiving site:

Notice of restrictions shall be filed by the owners of the respective sites in the Borough Office of the Register of the City of New York, indexed against the granting site and the receiving site, a certified copy of which shall be submitted to the Chairperson of the Commission. Receipt of certified executed copies thereof shall be a pre-condition of the agreement or instruments required, pursuant to Paragraph (b)(3) of this Section, and of copies of the recorded restrictive declaration, shall be a precondition to the issuance of any a building permit, including any foundation or alteration permit, for any #development# on the receiving site that incorporates a #floor area# bonus granted, pursuant to this paragraph (b)

In no event shall a building permit for a #development# or #enlargement# utilizing a #floor area# increase, pursuant to this Paragraph (b) be granted for the receiving site until the Chairperson provides notice to the Commissioner of Buildings that the applicant, or affiliate responsible for the improvement of the granting site, has provided acceptable evidence of site control for purposes of construction of the improvement.

93 - 33

Special Regulations for Residual Portions of Zoning Lots Partially Within the Phase 2 Hudson Boulevard and Park

\* \* \*

YVETTE V. GRUEL, Calendar Officer City Planning Commission 120 Broadway, 31st Floor, New York, NY 10271 Telephone (212) 720-3370

m14-28

# COMMUNITY BOARDS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

#### BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 18 - Wednesday, March 21, 2018, 7:00 P.M., 1097 Bergen Avenue, Brooklyn, NY.

BSA#2018-29-BZ

Premises affected - 1637 Madison Place, between Avenue P and Quentin Road, Block 7702, Lot 28.

**IN THE MATTER OF** a special permit application filed, pursuant to Sections 73-621 and 23-142 of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, to request a Special Permit, to allow the enlargement of an existing single family home, located in a residential R3-2 Zoning District.

**≠** m15-21

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

# **BOROUGH OF QUEENS**

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 13 - Tuesday, March 20, 2018, 7:00 P.M., VFW Post 5298, 143-17 Springfield Boulevard, Laurelton, NY.

#C140187 MMQ

219-01 to 219-25 North Conduit Avenue (Shopping Mall) A public hearing for de mapping street. The improved accessory parking lot would have a capacity of approximately 47 spaces.

m14-20

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

# BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 02 - Thursday, March 15, 2018, 6:00 P.M., Long Island University, Library Learning Center, Room 515, Dekalb and Hudson Avenues, Brooklyn, NY.

Department of Consumer Affairs Application #3475-2018-ASWC 77 Sands Street, Brooklyn, NY.

IN THE MATTER OF an application by 77 Sands RG LLC, doing business as Randolph Beer, for review, pursuant to Section 20-226(b) of the New York City Administrative Code, to operate an unenclosed sidewalk café with 14 tables and 50 seats nominally, at 77 Sands Street, but physically located on Prospect Street, (82 Prospect Street) between Pearl and Jay streets, in the Borough of Brooklyn.

m9-15

## COMPTROLLER

■ MEETING

The City of New York Audit Committee Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 21, 2018, from 9:30 A.M., to NOON in The Comptroller's Board Room, at 1 Centre Street, Room 530. Meeting is open to the general public.

#### BOARD OF EDUCATION RETIREMENT SYSTEM

#### ■ MEETING

The Board of Trustees of the Board of Education Retirement System, will be meeting at 5:00 P.M., on Wednesday, March 21, 2018, at High School for Fashion Industries, located at 225 West 24th Street, New York, NY 10011.

Accessibility questions: Leslie Kearns (929) 305-3742, lkearns2@bers.nyc.gov, by: Tuesday, March 20, 2018, 2:00 P.M.



**≠** m15-21

# **HOUSING AUTHORITY**

#### ■ MEETING

The next Board Meeting of the New York City Housing Authority is scheduled for Wednesday, March 28, 2018, at 10:00 A.M., in the Board Room, on the 12th Floor, of 250 Broadway, New York, NY, (unless otherwise noted). Copies of the Calendar are available on NYCHA's website or can be picked up at the Office of the Corporate Secretary, at 250 Broadway, 12th Floor, New York, NY, no earlier than 24 hours before the upcoming Board Meeting. Copies of the Minutes are also available on NYCHA's website or can be picked up at the Office of the Corporate Secretary, no earlier than 3:00 P.M. on the Thursday after the Board Meeting.

Any changes to the schedule will be posted here and on NYCHA's website at http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/board-calendar.page to the extent practicable at a reasonable time before the meeting.

The meeting is open to the public. Pre-Registration at least 45 minutes before the scheduled Board Meeting, is required by all speakers. Comments are limited to the items on the Calendar. Speaking time will be limited to three minutes. The public comment period will conclude upon all speakers being heard or at the expiration of 30 minutes allotted by law for public comment, whichever occurs first.

For additional information, please visit NYCHA's website or contact (212) 306-6088.

Accessibility questions: Office of the Corporate Secretary by phone at  $(212)\ 306\ -6088$  or by email at corporate.secretary@nycha.nyc.gov, by: Wednesday, March 14, 2018, 5:00 P.M.



m7-2

The next Audit Committee Meeting of the New York City Housing Authority is scheduled for Thursday, March 15, 2018, at 10:00 A.M., in the Board Room on the 12th Floor, of 250 Broadway, New York, NY. Copies of the Agenda are available on NYCHA's website or can be picked up at the Office of the Audit Director, at 250 Broadway, 3rd Floor, New York, NY, no earlier than 24 hours before the upcoming Audit Committee Meeting. Copies of the Minutes are also available on NYCHA's website or can be picked up at the Office of the Audit Director, no later than 3:00 P.M., on the Monday after the Audit Committee approval, in a subsequent Audit Committee Meeting.

Accessibility questions: Paula Mejia (212) 306-3441, by: Wednesday, March 14, 2018, 3:00 P.M.



m5-15

# LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, March 27, 2018, a public hearing will be held, at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan with respect to the following properties and then followed by a public meeting. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website, the Friday before the hearing. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting, should contact the Landmarks Commission, no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting.

# 295 Clinton Avenue - Clinton Hill Historic District LPC-19-21631 - Block 1930 - Lot 14 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Gothic style apartment building designed by the Cohn Brothers and built in 1927. Application is to remove finials.

265 New York Avenue - Crown Heights North Historic District II LPC-19-16077 - Block 1256 - Lot 4 - Zoning: R6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Renaissance Revival style residence, designed by Chappell & Bosworth and built in c. 1909. Application is to install windows.

220 East 17th Street - Stuyvesant Square Historic District LPC-19-18958 - Block 897 - Lot 65 - Zoning: R7B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Anglo-Italianate style house, built c. 1851-53. Application is to install an awning, decking, railings, and screens; and raise flues at the roof.

17 West 67th Street - Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District

Historic District LPC-19-20028 - Block 1120 - Lot 17 - Zoning: R8 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Renaissance style apartment building, with Romaneque style elements, designed by Gronenberg and Leuchtag, and built 1930-31. Application is to replace windows.

# 875 Fifth Avenue - Upper East Side Historic District LPC-19-21951 - Block 1383 - Lot 69 - Zoning: R10 R8B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A simplified Art Deco style apartment building, designed by Emery Roth & Sons and built in 1939-40. Application is to modify masonry openings, install an awning and HVAC units, and replace a solarium and a railing.

# 2 East 67th Street - Upper East Side Historic District LPC-19-20395 - Block 1381 - Lot 69 - Zoning: R10 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Italian Renaissance style apartment building, designed by Rosario Candela and built in 1927-28. Application is to install a balcony and lighting.

971 Lexington Avenue - Upper East Side Historic District Extension

LPC-19-19082 - Block 1405 - Lot 20 - Zoning: R9X CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An altered rowhouse, originally designed by Thom & Wilson and built in 1887-1888. Application is to install signage.

799 Fort Washington Avenue - Individual Landmark LPC-19-20929 - Block 2179 - Lot 701 - Zoning: R7-2 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A museum complex composed of portions of medieval buildings and modern structures, designed by Charles Collens and constructed between 1934 and 1938. Application is to replace a window.

m14-27

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that, pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, March 20, 2018, a public hearing will be held, at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan with respect to the following properties and then followed by a public meeting. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website, the Friday before the hearing. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should contact the Landmarks Commission no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting.

# 34-47 87th Street - Jackson Heights Historic District LPC-18-7842 - Block 1448 - Lot 43 - Zoning: R5 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Anglo-American style garden home designed by Roger Tabban and built in 1925. Application is to legalize window replacement, areaway alterations and installation of mechanical equipment without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s).

#### 1879 Putnam Avenue - Ridgewood South Historic District LPC-19-09416 - Block 3471 - Lot 38 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Renaissance and Romanesque Revival style tenement building designed by Louis Allmendinger and built in 1911. Application is to replace windows installed in non-compliance with Certificate of No Effect 14-2494.

# 76 St. Mark's Avenue - Park Slope Historic District Extension II LPC-19-15382 - Block 936 - Lot 8 - Zoning: R7A R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Queen Anne style apartment building designed by Montrose W. Morris and built in 1885. Application is to install storefront infill and construct a rear yard addition.

**608 5th Street - Park Slope Historic District LPC-19-20425** - Block 1085 - Lot 35- **Zoning:** R7B R7A **CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS** 

A Romanesque Revival style townhouse designed by Magnus Dahlander, built in 1892. Application is to replace windows, modify masonry openings, and install a bulkhead and railings.

**8-12 Jay Street - Tribeca West Historic District** LPC-19-17917 - Block 143 - Lot 7501 - Zoning: C6-2A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Renaissance Revival style store and office building designed by John DeHart and built in 1896. Application is to modify masonry openings, replace storefront infill and windows, and install signage and a ramp.

140 Broadway - Individual Landmark LPC-19-20734 - Block 48 - Lot 1 - Zoning: C5-5 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A mid-20th century modern style office tower designed by Skidmore, Owings & Merrill and built in 1964-68. Application is to install planters, paving, and lighting at the plaza.

62 Thomas Street, aka 137 Duane Street - Tribeca West Historic

LPC-19-14629 - Block 147 - Lot 7509 - Zoning: C6-2A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Gothic Revival style store and loft building, built in 1863-64. Application is to install louvers, doors, a canopy, and lighting.

357 Canal Street - SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District LPC-19-21071 - Block 228 - Lot 1- Zoning: M1-5B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A store and loft building designed by W.T. Beers, built in 1855, and altered in 1866. Application is to replace windows.

56 Bank Street - Greenwich Village Historic District LPC-19-18570 - Block 623 - Lot 36 - Zoning: R6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Greek Revival style rowhouse, built in 1833. Application is to construct a rooftop addition, create lot line window openings, and replace windows.

6th Avenue and Waverly Place - Greenwich Village Historic

District LPC-19-15675 - Block - Lot - Zoning: R7-2, R6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Southwest corner of 6th Avenue and Waverly Place. Application is to install a newsstand at the sidewalk.

971 Lexington Avenue - Upper East Side Historic District Extension

LPC-19-19082 - Block 1405 - Lot 20 - Zoning: R9X CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An altered rowhouse originally designed by Thom & Wilson and built in 1887-1888. Application is to install signage.

1065 Park Avenue - Park Avenue Historic District LPC-19-13316 - Block 1516 - Lot 1- Zoning: R10 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Modern style apartment building designed by Stephen C. Lyras and built in 1969-73. Application is to establish a master plan governing the future installation of windows.

m7-20

# TRANSPORTATION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing will be held, at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor, Room 945, commencing at, 2:00 P.M. on Wednesday, March 28, 2018. Interested parties can obtain copies of proposed agreements or request sign-language interpreters (with at least seven days prior notice), at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor SW, New York, NY 10041, or by calling (212) 839-6550.

IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 333 West 84th Street Owners, Inc., to continue to maintain and use a stoop, stair, storage and planted area on the north sidewalk of West 84th Street, between West End Avenue and Riverside Drive, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1 2014 to June 30, 2024, and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. # 1895** 

For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - \$1,558 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$1,602 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$1,646 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$1,690 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$1,734

```
For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $1,778 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $1,822
For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $1,866
For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $1,910
For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $1,954
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$2,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#2 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing AIMCO Properties, L.P., to construct, maintain and use an ADA lift with steps and railing in the south sidewalk of West 69th Street, between Columbus Avenue and Central Park West, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from Approval Date by the Mayor, and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. #2428

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2018 - \$3,000/per annum For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$ 3,053 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$ 3,106 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$ 3,106
For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$ 3,159
For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$ 3,212
For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$ 3,265
For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$ 3,318 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - \$ 3,371 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - \$ 3,424 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - \$ 3,477 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - \$ 3,530

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$10,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#3 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Donna Furey, to construct, maintain and use a wheelchair lift and stairs with railing on the south sidewalk of Broadway east of 44th Street, in the Borough of Queens. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from Approval Date by the Mayor, and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2404

From the Approval Date by the Mayor to June 30, 2028-

\$3,000/per annum For the period July 1. 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$3,053 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$3,106 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$3,159 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$3,212 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$3,265 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - \$3,318 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - \$3,371 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - \$3,424 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - \$3,477 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - \$3,530

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,500 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#4 IN THE MATTER OF** a proposed revocable consent authorizing Mark Goodman and Judith Goodman, to continue to maintain and use a fenced-in area on the south sidewalk of East 70th Street, east of Lexington Avenue, in the borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2027, and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #1985** 

From July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2027 - \$25/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#5** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing MIP One Wall Street Acquisition LLC, to continue to maintain and use eighty one (81) bollards along the south sidewalk of Wall Street, east of Broadway and north sidewalk of Exchange Place, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2027 and provides among other terms

and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:  $\bf R.\dot{P}.~\#1857$ 

For the period from July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2027 - \$10,125/per annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$10,150 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#6** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing St. John's Episcopal Health Services Inc., to continue to maintain and use a conduit under and across Plainview Avenue, west of Beach 19<sup>th</sup> Street, in the Borough of Queens. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2025, and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #757** 

```
For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - $2,470 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - $2,537 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $2,604 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $2,671 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $2,738 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $2,805 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $2,872 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $2,939 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2023 - $3,006 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $3,073
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,100 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

**#7** IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing The Rector, Churchwardens and Vestrymen of Trinity Church, to continue to maintain and use a pipe under and across Vandam Street, east of Hudson Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2027, and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. #147** 

```
For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $2,711 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $2,772 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $2,833 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $2,894 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $2,955 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $3,016 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2024 - $3,077 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024 - $3,138 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $3,199 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $3,260
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,300 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#8 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Times Square Hotel Owner LLC to construct, maintain and use an overhead building projection consisting of balconies, escalators and stage on the east side of Seventh Avenue, between West 46th Street and West 47th Street, and on the south side of West 47th Street, between Seven Avenue and Sixth Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Approval Date by the Mayor, and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

```
From the Approval Date to June 30, 2028 - $258,806/per annum For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $263,361 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $267,916 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $272,471 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $277,026 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $281,581 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $286,136 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $290,691 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $295,246 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $299,801 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $304,356
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$305,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#9 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Yarrow LLC, to continue to maintain and use steps on the west sidewalk of Front Street, north of Beekman Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2027, and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. #2003

```
For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $863 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $878 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $893 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $908 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $923 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $938 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $953 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2024 - $958 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $988 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $998
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,400 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#10 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Young Sun Bang and Kwon Suk Bang, to continue to maintain and use a fenced-in planted area and steps on the west sidewalk of 203nd Street, north of 42nd Avenue, in the Borough of Queens. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2027, and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. #2004

```
For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - $410 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - $419 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $428 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $437 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $446 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $455 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $464 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $473 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $482 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $491
```

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$2,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

m8-28

# COURT NOTICES

# SUPREME COURT

BRONX COUNTY

■ NOTICE

# BRONX COUNTY IA PART 21 NOTICE OF PETITION INDEX NUMBER 42104/2018E CONDEMNATION PROCEEDING

IN THE MATTER OF the Application of the CITY OF NEW YORK Relative to Acquiring a Permanent Storm Sewer and Water Main Easements in Block 5636, Part of Lot 100 and a Permanent Storm Sewer Easement in Block 5636, Part of Lot 177, located in the Bronx, for the construction of the CITY ISLAND WATER MAIN AND STORM SEWER OUTFALLS PROJECT,

Located on land under the waters of Eastchester Bay in the vicinity of Kilroe Street, and both upland and lands under the waters of Eastchester Bay in the vicinity of Minnieford Avenue, in the Borough of the Bronx, City and State of New York.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the City of New York (the "City") intend to make an application to the Supreme Court of the State of New York, Bronx County, IA Part 21, for certain relief.

The application will be made at the following time and place: At the Bronx County Courthouse, located at Room 704, in the Borough of Bronx, City and State of New York, on March 26, 2018 at 9:30 A.M., or as soon thereafter as counsel can be heard.

The application is for an order:

- Authorizing the City to file an acquisition map in the Office of the City Register;
- b. Directing that, upon the filing of the order granting the relief in this petition and the filing of the acquisition map, title to the property sought to be acquired and described below shall yest in the City:
- c. Providing that the compensation which should be made to the owners of the interest in real property sought to be acquired and described above be ascertained and determined by the Court without a jury;
- d. Directing that within thirty days of the vesting of title to the permanent easements, the City shall cause a notice of acquisition to be published in at least ten successive issues of The City Record, an official newspaper published in the City of New York, and shall serve a copy of such notice by first class mail on each condemnee or his, her, or its attorney of record:
- e. Directing that each condemnee shall have a period of one calendar year from the vesting date for this proceeding, in which to file a written claim, demand or notice of appearance with the Clerk of this Court and to serve a copy of the same upon the Corporation Counsel of the City of New York, 100 Church Street, New York, NY 10007.

The City, in this proceeding, intends to acquire permanent easements in, over, through and beneath the lands herein described, for the City's free right to enter into and upon the easement for the purpose of constructing, inspecting, using, operating, maintaining, repairing or replacing sewers and/or water mains, and, pursuant to the Terms of Permanent Easements, delineated below. The permanent easements to be acquired in the proceeding, for the construction of water mains and a sewer outfall, in the Borough of the Bronx, City and State of New York, are more particularly bounded and described as follows:

# PROPOSED SEWER AND WATER MAIN EASEMENTS IN LOT 100 BLOCK 5636 DAMAGE PARCEL 1- Part of Lot 100 in Block 5636

All that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with improvements thereof erected, situate, lying and being in the Borough and County of the Bronx, City and State of New York, as bounded and described as follows:

Beginning at a point of the westerly line of the said City Island Avenue, said point being distant 61.17 feet northwestwardly from the intersection of the southwesterly line of the said City Island Avenue with the northerly line of the said Kilroe Street;

Running thence, southeastwardly and along the southwesterly line of the said City Island Avenue, a distance of 60.00 feet to a point being distant 1.17 feet northwestwardly from the intersection of the southwesterly line of the said City Island Avenue (varied width) with the northerly line of the said Kilroe Street;

Thence, eastwardly, forming an interior angle of 257°23'42"", with the previous course and through the bed of City Island Avenue, a distance of 40.74 feet to a northwesterly prolongation of a southwesterly line of City Island Avenue (80 feet wide).

Thence, southeastwardly, forming an interior angle of 101°12′06", with the previous course, along the said northwesterly prolongation of the southwesterly line of City Island Avenue (80 feet wide) and through the bed of City Island Avenue, a distance of 35.44 feet to a point on the northerly line of lot 645 as shown on the "Map of Estate of Elizabeth R. B. King", filed as Map No. 53 on May 26, 1883.

Thence, westwardly, forming an interior angle of 79°20'06", with the previous course and through the beds of City Island Avenue and the said Kilroe Street (westward extent of Kilroe Street not shown on Final Map) and along the said northerly line of lot 645 as shown on the "Map of Estate of Elizabeth R. B. King" and its westerly prolongation, a distance of 355.23 feet to point of the exterior line of the water grant to Benjamin Palmer and others, dated May 27, 1763.

Thence, northwestwardly, forming an interior angle of 98°59'51", with the previous course and along the said exterior line of water grant to Benjamin Palmer and others, dated May 27, 1763, a distance of 350.00 feet to a point.

Thence, southeastwardly, forming an interior angle of  $41^{\circ}00'18$ ", with the previous course and through tax lot 100 in the Bronx tax block 5636, distance of 391.77 feet to a point.

Thence, eastwardly, forming an interior angle of 219°59′51", with the previous course and through tax lot 100 in the Bronx tax block 5636, a distance of 50.00 feet to the point of beginning.

This parcel consists of part of tax lot 100 in the Bronx tax block 5636 and comprises an area of 63,548 square feet or 1.45886 of an acre.

## PROPOSED SEWER EASEMENT IN LOT 177 BLOCK 5636 DAMAGE PARCEL 2 – Part of Lot 177 in Block 5636

All that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with improvements thereof erected, situated, lying and being in the Borough and County of the Bronx, City and State of New York, as bounded and described as follows:

Beginning at a point on the westerly line of Minnieford Avenue (48.10 feet wide) where the same is intersected by the northerly line of lot 629 as shown on the "Map of Estate of Elizabeth R. B. King", filed as Map No. 53 on May 26, 1883, said point being distant 75.70 feet northwardly from the intersection of the westerly line of the said Minnieford Avenue with the northerly line of the said Bridge Street;

Running thence, northwestwardly, forming an angle 63°26'30", on its northerly side with the westerly line of the said Minnieford Avenue and along the said northerly line of lot 629 as shown on the "Map of Estate of Elizabeth R. B. King", a distance 179 feet more or less to a point of the mean high water line as shown on the "Map of Estate of Elizabeth R. B. King", filed as Map No. 53 on May 26, 1883.

Thence, northeastwardly, forming an approximate interior angle of 65°17' with the previous course and along the said mean high water line as shown on the "Map of Estate of Elizabeth R. B. King", filed as Map No. 53 on May 26, 1833, through tax lot 177 in the Bronx tax block 5636, a distance of 28 feet more or less feet to a point on the said mean high water line.

Thence, northeastwardly, forming an approximate interior angle of 190°21' with the previous course and continuing along the said mean high water line as shown on the "Map of Estate of Elizabeth R. B. King", filed as Map No. 53 on May 26, 1883, through tax lot 177 in the Bronx tax block 5636, a distance of 10 feet more or less feet to a point.

Thence, southeastwardly, forming an approximate interior angle of 104°35' with the previous course, and through lot 177 in the Bronx tax block 5636, a distance of 147 feet more or less to a point of the westerly line of the said Minnieford Avenue.

Thence, southwardly, forming an interior angle of 116°33'30", with the previous course and along the westerly line of the said Minnieford Avenue, a distance of 39.13 feet to the point of beginning. This parcel consists of part of tax lot 177 in the Bronx tax block 5636 and comprises an area of approximately 5,687 square feet or 0.13056 of an acre more or less.

# DAMAGE PARCEL 3 – Part of Lot 177 in Block 5636 and adjacent lands under water

All that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, with improvements thereof erected, situate, lying and being in the Borough and County of the Bronx, City and State of New York, as bounded and described as follows:

Commencing at a point on the westerly line of Minnieford Avenue (48.10 feet wide) where the same is intersected by the northerly line of lot 629 as shown on the "Map of Estate of Elizabeth R. B. King", filed as Map No. 53 on May 26, 1883, said point being distant 75.70 feet northwardly from the intersection of the westerly line of the said Minnieford Avenue with the northerly line of the said Bridge Street; thence northwestwardly, forming an angle of 63°26'30", on its northerly side with the westerly line of the said Minnieford Avenue and along the said northerly line of lot 629 as shown on the "Map of Estate of Elizabeth R. B. King", a distance of 179 feet more or less to a point on the mean high water line as shown on the "Map of Estate of Elizabeth R. B. King", filed as Map No. 53 on May 26, 1883, said point being the point of beginning;

Running thence, northwestwardly, continuing in the direction of the previous course, a distance of 20 feet more or less to a point on the mean high water line as located by NYC Department of Design and Construction in May 2014.

Thence, northeastwardly, forming an approximate interior angle of 78°23' with the previous course and along the said mean high water line, as located by NYC Department of Design and Construction in May 2014, a distance of 35.7 feet to a point of the said mean high water line.

Thence, southeastwardly, forming an approximate interior angle of 101°37' with the previous course, and part of the distance through tax lot 177 in the Bronx tax block 5636, a distance of 27 feet more or less to a point on the mean high water line as shown on the "Map of Estate of Elizabeth R. B. King", filed as Map No. 53 on May 26, 1883.

Thence, southwestwardly, forming an approximate interior angle of 75°25" with the previous course and along the said mean high water line as shown on the "Map of Estate of Elizabeth R. B. King", filed as Map No. 53 on May 26, 1883, through tax lot 177 in the Bronx tax block 5636, a distance of 10 feet more or less feet to a point.

Thence, forming an approximate interior angel of 169°39', with the previous course and continuing along the said mean high water line as shown on the "Map of Estate of Elizabeth R. B. King", filed as Map No. 53 on May 26, 1883, through tax lot 177 in the Bronx tax block 5636, a distance of 28 feet more or less feet to the point of beginning.

This parcel consists of an area between mean high water line as located by NYC Department of Design and Construction in May 2014 and the mean high water line as shown on the "Map of Estate of Elizabeth R. B. King", filed as Map No. 53 on May 26, 1883 partially located within tax lot 177 in the Bronx tax block 5636, and comprises an area of approximately 861 square feet or 0.00198 of an acre more or less. This property is being acquired subject to the interests of the State of New York, if any.

#### TERMS OF PERMANENT EASEMENTS

In order to allow the City, its agents, servants, workers or contractors, together with their tools, equipment, vehicle and materials, at all times to install, operate, maintain and reconstruct certain storm sewers and appurtenant structures, and/or water mains, the restrictions described below are placed in perpetuity upon the easement areas:

- a. No permanent structure of any kind shall be erected within, above, or under the easement areas without the prior written approval of the New York City Department of Environmental Protection.
- b. Vehicular access at all times shall be available to the City or its agents, public or private, to construct, reconstruct, lay, relay, maintain, operate and inspect the existing/proposed sewers and/or water mains within the easements.
- No materials or equipment of any kind shall be placed for storage within or over said easements.
- d. No trees or shrubs of any kind shall be planted within or over said easement areas.
- e. All new footing to be constructed for any new structures shall be completely outside of the easements and located at such elevation so that no loading of any kind is transmitted from the footing to the existing/proposed sewers.
- f. Within the easement areas the condemnee will be permitted to grade, place pavement for use as a parking area and erect any nonpermanent improvement, but if access to the sewers and/or water mains are required for the purpose of constructing, maintaining, repairing or reconstruction of the existing/proposed sewers and/or water mains within the easement areas, the condemnee, his heirs, assigns and successors shall bear the cost of removing and replacing the pavement and nonpermanent improvement installed by the condemnee.

Surveys, maps or plans of the property, to be acquired are on file in the office of the Corporation Counsel of the City of New York, 100 Church Street, New York, NY 10007.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE THAT, pursuant to Eminent Domain Procedure Law § 402(B)(4), any party seeking to oppose the acquisition must interpose a verified answer, which must contain specific denial of each material allegation of the petition controverted by the opponent, or any statement of new matter deemed by the opponent to be a defense to the proceeding. Pursuant to CPLR § 403, said answer must be served upon the office of the Corporation Counsel at least seven (7) days before the date that the petition is noticed to be heard.

Dated: February 12, 2018 New York, NY ZACHARY W. CARTER Corporation Counsel of the City of New York Attorney for the Condemnor, 100 Church Street, New York, NY 10007 (212) 356-2140

See Map(s) On Back Pages

m6-19

## RICHMOND COUNTY

■ NOTICE

RICHMOND COUNTY
IA PART 81
NOTICE OF ACQUISITION
INDEX NUMBER CY4551/2017
CONDEMNATION PROCEEDING

**IN THE MATTER OF** the Application of the CITY OF NEW YORK Relative to Acquiring a Permanent Sewer Easement in Block 2772, Part of Lots 36 and 37, located in Staten Island, for the construction of

# TRAVIS NEIGHBORHOOD STORM WATER SEWER PROJECT - STAGE I

Located in the area generally located at, Cannon Avenue, Prices Lane, and Burke Avenue in the Borough of Staten Island, City and State of New York

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that by order of the Supreme Court of the State of New York, County of Richmond, IA Part 89 (Hon. Wayne P. Saitta, J.S.C.), duly entered in the office of the Clerk of the County of Richmond on February 9, 2018, and filed on February 21, 2018, the application of the City of New York to acquire certain interests in real property, where not heretofore acquired for the same purpose, for the acquisition of a permanent sewer easement, was granted and the City was thereby authorized to file an acquisition map with the Clerk of Richmond County. Said map, showing the property acquired by the City, was filed by the Clerk of Richmond County on February 21, 2018. Title to the real property vested in the City of New York on February 21, 2018.

**PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE,** that the City has acquired the following interests in real property:

# Damage ParcelBlockLotProperty Interest Acquired12772Part of 36Permanent Sewer Easement22772Part of 37Permanent Sewer Easement

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that pursuant to said Order, and to §§ 503 and 504 of the Eminent Domain Procedure Law of the State of New York, each and every person interested in the interests in real property acquired in the above-referenced proceeding and having any claim or demand on account thereof has a period of two calendar years from the date of service of the Notice of Acquisition for this proceeding in which to file a written claim with the Clerk of the Court of Richmond County, and to serve within the same time a copy thereof on the Corporation Counsel of the City of New York, Tax and Bankruptcy Litigation Division, 100 Church Street, New York, NY 10007. Pursuant to EDPL § 504, the claim shall include:

- a. the name and post office address of the condemnee;
- b. reasonable identification by reference to the acquisition map, or otherwise, of the property interest affected by the acquisition, and the condemnee's interest therein;
- a general statement of the nature and type of damages claimed, including a schedule of fixture items which comprise part or all of the damages claimed; and,
- d. if represented by an attorney, the name, address and telephone number of the condemnee's attorney.

Pursuant to EDPL § 503(C), in the event a claim is made for fixtures or for any interest other than the fee in the real property acquired, a copy of the claim, together with the schedule of fixture items, if applicable, shall also be served upon the fee owner of said real property.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that pursuant to § 5-310 of the New York City Administrative Code, proof of title shall be submitted to the Corporation Counsel of the City of New York, Tax and Bankruptcy Litigation Division, 100 Church Street, New York, NY 10007 on or before February 15, 2020, (which is two (2) calendar years from the title vesting date).

Dated: March 1, 2018 New York, NY ZACHARY W. CARTER Corporation Counsel of the City of New York 100 Church Street New York, NY 10007 (212) 356-2170

m8-21

# PROPERTY DISPOSITION

## CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

■ SALE

The City of New York in partnership with PropertyRoom.com posts vehicle and heavy machinery auctions online every week at: https://www.propertyroom.com/s/nyc+fleet

All auctions are open to the public and registration is free.

Vehicles can be viewed in person by appointment at: Kenben Industries Ltd., 1908 Shore Parkway, Brooklyn, NY 11214.

Phone: (718) 802-0022

o11-m29

#### OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

#### ■ NOTICE

The Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement is currently selling surplus assets on the internet. Visit http://www.publicsurplus.com/sms/nycdcas.ny/browse/home

To begin bidding, simply click on 'Register' on the home page.

There are no fees to register. Offerings may include but are not limited to: office supplies/equipment, furniture, building supplies, machine tools, HVAC/plumbing/electrical equipment, lab equipment, marine equipment, and more.

Public access to computer workstations and assistance with placing bids is available at the following locations:

- DCAS Central Storehouse, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Middle Village, NY 11379
- DCAS, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007

j2-d31

# **POLICE**

#### ■ NOTICE

# OWNERS ARE WANTED BY THE PROPERTY CLERK DIVISION OF THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT

The following list of properties is in the custody of the Property Clerk Division without claimants:

Motor vehicles, boats, bicycles, business machines, cameras, calculating machines, electrical and optical property, furniture, furs, handbags, hardware, jewelry, photographic equipment, radios, robes, sound systems, surgical and musical instruments, tools, wearing apparel, communications equipment, computers, and other miscellaneous articles.

Items are recovered, lost, abandoned property obtained from prisoners, emotionally disturbed, intoxicated and deceased persons; and property obtained from persons incapable of caring for themselves.

## **INQUIRIES**

Inquiries relating to such property should be made in the Borough concerned, at the following office of the Property Clerk.

# $\textbf{FOR MOTOR VEHICLES} \ (All \ Boroughs):$

- Springfield Gardens Auto Pound, 174-20 North Boundary Road, Queens, NY 11430, (718) 553-9555
- Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street, Brooklyn, NY 11231, (718) 246-2030

# FOR ALL OTHER PROPERTY

- Manhattan 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038, (646) 610-5906
- Brooklyn 84th Precinct, 301 Gold Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, (718) 875-6675
- Bronx Property Clerk 215 East 161 Street, Bronx, NY 10451, (718) 590-2806
- Queens Property Clerk 47-07 Pearson Place, Long Island City, NY 11101, (718) 433-2678
- Staten Island Property Clerk 1 Edgewater Plaza, Staten Island, NY 10301, (718) 876-8484

# PROCUREMENT

## "Compete To Win" More Contracts!

Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete To Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and women-owned businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

• Win More Contracts at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

# HHS ACCELERATOR

To respond to human services Requests for Proposals (RFPs), in accordance with Section 3-16 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules of the City of New York ("PPB Rules"), vendors must first complete and submit an electronic prequalification application using the City's Health and Human Services (HHS) Accelerator System. The HHS Accelerator System is a web-based system maintained by the City of New York for use by its human services Agencies to manage procurement. The process removes redundancy by capturing information about boards, filings, policies, and general service experience centrally. As a result, specific proposals for funding are more focused on program design, scope, and budget.

Important information about the new method

- Prequalification applications are required every three years.
- Documents related to annual corporate filings must be submitted on an annual basis to remain eligible to compete.
- Prequalification applications will be reviewed to validate compliance with corporate filings, organizational capacity, and relevant service experience.
- Approved organizations will be eligible to compete and would submit electronic proposals through the system.

The Client and Community Service Catalog, which lists all Prequalification service categories and the NYC Procurement Roadmap, which lists all RFPs to be managed by HHS Accelerator may be viewed at http://www.nyc.gov/html/hhsaccelerator/html/roadmap/roadmap.shtml. All current and prospective vendors should frequently review information listed on roadmap to take full advantage of upcoming opportunities for funding.

## Participating NYC Agencies

HHS Accelerator, led by the Office of the Mayor, is governed by an Executive Steering Committee of Agency Heads who represent the following NYC Agencies:

Administration for Children's Services (ACS)

Department for the Aging (DFTA)

Department of Consumer Affairs (DCA)

Department of Corrections (DOC)

Department of Health and Mental Hygiene (DOHMH)

Department of Homeless Services (DHS)

Department of Probation (DOP)

Department of Small Business Services (SBS)

Department of Youth and Community Development (DYCD) Housing and Preservation Department (HPD)

Human Resources Administration (HRA)

Office of the Criminal Justice Coordinator (CJC)

To sign up for training on the new system, and for additional information about HHS Accelerator, including background materials, user guides and video tutorials, please visit www.nyc.gov/hhsaccelerator

## BROOKLYN NAVY YARD DEVELOPMENT CORP.

#### **OPERATIONS**

■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

**DESIGN AND BUILD SERVICES FOR SIDEWALK SHED INSTALLATION BUILDINGS 3, 5, AND 280** - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 000147 - Due 4-5-18 at 11:00 A.M.

Bid documents will be available as of March 15, 2018. Email lblackwood@bnydc.org to obtain the documents.

A Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference Meeting, will be held at BNYDC, Building 292, 3rd Floor Offices, on Thursday, March 22nd, 2018, at 11:00 A.M. Failure to attend will result in disqualification.

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Brooklyn Navy Yard Development Corporation, 63 Flushing Avenue, Unit 300, Building 292, Brooklyn, NY 11205. Lloyd Blackwood (718) 907-5930; Fax: (718) 643-9296; lblackwood@bnydc.org

**≠** m15

# CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

■ SOLICITATION

Goods

**DOCKBUILDING, HARDWOOD TIMBERS** - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#8571800202 - Due 4-16-18 at 10:30 A.M.

A copy of the bid can be downloaded from the City Record Online site at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord. Enrollment is free. Vendors may also request the bid by contacting vendor relations via email at dcasdmssbids@dcas.nyc.gov, by telephone at (212) 386-0044, or by fax at (212) 669-7585.

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Citywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Vincent Edwards (212) 386-0431; vedwards@dcas.nyc.gov

**ず** m15

# OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Goods

**CRANE, CARRY DECK (BRAND SPECIFIC) - DEP** - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#8571800212 - Due 4-11-18 at 10:30 A.M.

A copy of the bid can be downloaded from the City Record Online site at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord. Enrollment is free. Vendors may also request the bid by contacting Vendor Relations via email at dcasdmssbids@dcas.nyc.gov, by telephone at (212) 386-0044, or by fax at (212) 669-7603

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Ĉitywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Joseph Vacirca (212) 669-8616; Fax: (212) 669-7581; jvacirca@dcas.nyc.gov

Accessibility questions: DCAS Diversity and EEO Office (212) 386-0297, by: Tuesday, April 3, 2018, 5:00 P.M.



**≠** m15

■ AWARD

Goods

**BENCH SLATS, DOUGLAS FIR (DPR)** - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#8571700206 - AMT: \$717,075.00 - TO: Competition Unlimited Corporation, 559 Livingston Street, Westbury, NY 11590.

# • MAINTENANCE REPAIR AND OPERATION SUPPLIES

- Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#8571700175 - AMT: \$7,154,000.00 - TO: Tava Products LLC, 10204 Sundance Court, Potomac, MD 20854.

**≠** m15

#### PROCUREMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Goods

**ALL-PURPOSE CLEANER / DEODORIZER** - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#8571800127 - Due 4-30-18 at 10:30 A.M.

A copy of the bid can be downloaded from the City Record Online site at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord. Enrollment is free. Vendor may also request the bid by contacting Vendor Relations via email at dcasdmssbids@dcas.nyc.gov, by telephone (212) 386-0044, or by fax at (212) 669-7585.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Ĉitywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Yuriy Reznik (212) 386-0458; Fax: (646) 500-6718; yreznik@dcas.nyc.gov

**ず** m15

#### COMPTROLLER

#### INFORMATION SYSTEMS

■ AWARD

Services (other than human services)

MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT OF PARIS - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN#015201729650 - AMT: \$571,220.00 - TO: QED Financial Systems Inc., 110 West Park Drive, Mount Laurel, NJ 08054.

QED is the only source from which to purchase the continued support and maintenance of the PARIS application.

**≠** m15

## ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

## WASTEWATER TREATMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Construction Related Services

RECONSTRUCTION OF FOUR (4) PRIMARY SETTLING TANKS AT OWLS HEAD WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 82618B0054 - Due 4-25-18 at 11:30 A.M.

Contract: OH-94, Document Fee: \$100, Project Manager: Bun Tong,

BTong@dep.nyc.gov. Engineer's Estimate: \$7,650,000 - \$10,350,000. There will be a Pre-Bid Meeting to be held on 3/29/18, located at 6700

Shore Road, Main Office, Brooklyn, NY 11220, at 10:00 A.M. Site visit to follow at 1:00 P.M. Site Access Form is required, please submit to Agency Contact. Last day for questions, 4/19/18, email to Agency Contact.

IDENTIFICATION OF SUBCONTRACTOR is required, MUST BE SUBMITTED IN A SEPARATE ENVELOPE with your bid.

Bidders are hereby advised that this contract is subject to the Project Labor Agreement ("PLA") entered into between the City and the Building and Construction Trades Council of Greater New York ("BCTG") affiliated local unions. Please refer to the bid documents for further information.

To purchase a full set of documents, please contact the bid room for further instructions.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Environmental Protection, 59-17 Junction Boulevard, 17th Floor, Bid

Environmental Protection, 59-17 Junction Boulevard, 17th Floor, Bid Room, Flushing, NY 11373. Fabian Heras (718) 595-3265; fheras@dep.nyc.gov



#### HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

■ AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

HEALTH CENTERS FOR REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH PROJECT FOR NYC HIGH SCHOOL - Negotiated Acquisition - Other - PIN# 18SH002008R0X00 - AMT: \$180,000.00 - TO: Long Island Jewish Medical Center, 270-05 76th Avenue, New Hyde Park, NY 11040.

◆ MATERIAL AND CHILD HEALTH SERVICES - BP/City Council Discretionary - PIN# 18FN031101R0X00 - AMT: \$189,562.00 - TO:

Urban Health Plan, Inc., 1065 Southern Boulevard, Bronx, NY 10459.

**ず** m15

# **HOUSING AUTHORITY**

#### PROCUREMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Goods

**BOILER, LIQUID NTQ 20 PERCENT (5 GAL PAIL)** - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#66913 - Due 3-29-18 at 12:00 P.M.

This is a RFQ for 3 year blanket order agreement. The awarded bidder/vendor agrees to have BOILER, LIQUID NTQ 20 PERCENT (5 GAL PAIL), readily available for delivery within 15 days after receipt of order, on an "as needed basis" during the duration of the contract period. The quantities provided are estimates based on current usage and the New York City Housing Authority may order less or more depending on our needs. All price adjustable RFQ'S are fixed for one year after award date. One price adjustment per year will be allowed with mfg. supporting documentation only. Please note: NYCHA reserves the right to make award by class as indicated. Samples may be required to be provided within 10 days of request. Failure to do so will result in bid being considered non-responsive.

Interested firms are invited to obtain a copy on NYCHA's website. To conduct a search for the RFQ number; vendors are instructed to open the link: http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/business/isupplier-vendor-registration.page. Once on that page, make a selection from the first three links highlighted in red: New suppliers for those who have never registered with iSupplier, current NYCHA suppliers and vendors for those who have supplied goods or services to NYCHA in the past but never requested a login ID for iSupplier, and Login for registered suppliers if you already have an iSupplier ID and password. Once you are logged into iSupplier, select "Sourcing Supplier," then "Sourcing Homepage" and then reference the applicable RFQ PIN/solicitation number.

Suppliers electing to obtain a non-electronic paper document will be subject to a \$25 non-refundable fee; payable to NYCHA by USPS-Money Order/Certified Check only for each set of RFQ documents requested. Remit payment to NYCHA Finance Department, at 90 Church Street, 6th Floor; obtain receipt and present it to the Supply Management Procurement Group; RFQ package will be generated at the time of request.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

York, NY 10007. Ornette Proctor (212) 306-4529; Fax: (212) 306-5108; ornette.proctor@nycha.nyc.gov



SAND FOR ROCK SALT - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#66912 - Due 3-29-18

This is a RFQ for 3 year blanket order agreement. The awarded bidder/vendor agrees to have SAND FOR ROCK SALT, readily available for delivery within 10 days after receipt of order, on an "as needed basis" during the duration of the contract period. The quantities provided are estimates based on current usage and the New York City Housing Authority may order less or more depending on our needs. All price adjustable RFQ'S are fixed for one year after award date. One price adjustment per year will be allowed with mfg. supporting documentation only. Samples may be required to be provided within 10 days of request. Failure to do so will result in bid being considered

Interested firms are invited to obtain a copy on NYCHA's website. To conduct a search for the RFQ number; vendors are instructed to open

the link: http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/business/isupplier-vendor-registration.page. Once on that page, make a selection from the first three links highlighted in red: New suppliers for those who have never registered with iSupplier, current NYCHA suppliers and vendors for those who have supplied goods or services to NYCHA in the past but never requested a login ID for iSupplier, and Login for registered suppliers if you already have an iSupplier ID and password. Once you are logged into iSupplier, select "Sourcing Supplier," then "Sourcing Homepage" and then reference the applicable RFQ PIN/solicitation number.

Suppliers electing to obtain a non-electronic paper document will be subject to a \$25 non-refundable fee; payable to NYCHA by USPS-Money Order/Certified Check only for each set of RFQ documents requested. Remit payment to NYCHA Finance Department, at 90 Church Street, 6th Floor; obtain receipt and present it to the Supply Management Procurement Group; RFQ package will be generated at the time of request.

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, 6th Floor, Cubicle 6-754, New York, NY 10007. Ornette Proctor (212) 306-4529; Fax: (212) 306-5108; ornette.proctor@nycha.nyc.gov



**☞** m15

#### SUPPLY MANAGEMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

SMD REPAIR OF EXTERIOR COMPACTOR REFUSE MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS- VARIOUS DEVELOPMENTS WITHIN THE FIVE (5) BOROUGHS OF NYC - Competitive Sealed Bids - Due 4-5-18

PIN# 66889 - Manhattan Developments - Due at 10:00 A.M. PIN# 66890 - Bronx Developments - Due at 10:05 A.M.

PIN#66891 - Brooklyn Developments - Due at 10:10 A.M.

PIN#66892 - Queens and Staten Island Developments - Due at 10:15 A.M.

The types of repairs that are to be performed under this contract include but are not limited to: Inside Unit: replacement of interior cylinders and related components (fittings, adapters, hoses, wear plates, drift pins, mounting flange, hydraulic type oil); Outside Unit: replacement or repair of top plates, dumper arms, can repairs, welding, barrel type roller wheels, cart tipper cylinders and mounting brackets. All welding must be continuous.

Interested firms are invited to obtain a copy on NYCHA's website. To conduct a search for the RFQ number; vendors are instructed to open the link: http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/business/isupplier-vendor-registration.page. Once on that page, please make a selection from the first three links highlighted in red: New suppliers for those who have never registered with iSupplier, current NYCHA suppliers and vendors for those who have supplied goods or services to NYCHA in the past but never requested a login ID for iSupplier, and Login for registered suppliers if you already have an iSupplier ID and password. Once you are logged into iSupplier, select "Sourcing Supplier," then "Sourcing" followed by "Sourcing Homepage" and then reference the applicable RFQ PIN/solicitation number.

Suppliers electing to obtain a non-electronic paper document will be subject to a \$25 non-refundable fee; payable to NYCHA by USPS-Money Order/Certified Check only for each set of RFQ documents requested. Remit payment to NYCHA Finance Department, at 90 Church Street, 6th Floor; obtain receipt and present it to the Supply Management Procurement Group; RFQ package will be generated at the time of request.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10007.

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Miriam Rodgers (212) 306-3469; Fax: (212) 306-5109; miriam.rodgers@nycha.nyc.gov

**≠** m15

SMD REPLACEMENT OF UNDERGROUND SEWER LINE - SETH LOW HOUSES, BROOKLYN - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#66916 - Due 3-27-18 at 10:00 A.M.

The work to be done under this Contract is to repair underground sewer line in the cellar area's compactor room, at 131 Belmont Avenue, at Seth Low Houses. Replace approximate 15 linear feet of existing 4" broken underground sewer piping with new 4" underground sewer pipe and all required fittings as specified and as directed by NYCHA.

Interested firms are invited to obtain a copy on NYCHA's website. To conduct a search for the RFQ number; vendors are instructed to open the link: http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/business/isupplier-vendor-registration.page. Once on that page, please make a selection from the first three links highlighted in red: New suppliers for those who have never registered with iSupplier, current NYCHA suppliers and vendors for those who have supplied goods or services to NYCHA in the past but never requested a login ID for iSupplier, and Login for registered suppliers if you already have an iSupplier ID and password. Once you are logged into iSupplier, select "Sourcing Supplier," then "Sourcing" followed by "Sourcing Homepage" and then reference the applicable RFQ PIN/solicitation number.

Suppliers electing to obtain a non-electronic paper document will be subject to a \$25 non-refundable fee; payable to NYCHA by USPS-Money Order/Certified Check only for each set of RFQ documents requested. Remit payment to NYCHA Finance Department, at 90 Church Street, 6th Floor; obtain receipt and present it to the Supply Management Procurement Group; RFQ package will be generated at the time of request.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Mimose Julien (212) 306-8141; Fax: (212) 306-5109; mimose.julien@nycha.nyc.gov

**ず** m15

# **HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION**

#### DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

■ AWARD

Goods and Services

SUPPORT SERVICES FOR ZENOSS SOFTWARE 2017-2020 CITYWIDE - Intergovernmental Purchase - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN#09618O0006001 - AMT: \$452,660.60 - TO: PCMG Inc., 6450 Poe Avenue, Suite 200, Dayton, OH 45414.

Contract Term: 7/1/2017 - 6/30/2020.

**≠** m15

Human Services / Client Services

PROVISION OF HOMELESS PREVENTION SERVICES TO NYC VETERANS AT 200 VARICK STREET, 9TH FLOOR, N.Y., N.Y. 10014 - BP/City Council Discretionary - PIN#09618L0057001 - AMT: \$150,000.00 - TO: Project Renewal, Inc., 200 Varick Street, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10014.

Contract Term: 7/1/2017 - 6/30/2018.

**≠** m15

# LAW DEPARTMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

**SECURITIES LITIGATION COUNSEL** - Competitive Sealed Proposals - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN#02518X100004 - Due 4-18-18 at 5:00 P.M.

The New York City Law Department (the "Department"), on behalf of the New York City pension funds and retirement systems and retirement savings plans, is seeking to establish a pool of appropriately qualified law firms to, upon request, serve as evaluation counsel to the Department (services that will entail evaluating potential securities claims and recommending courses of action with respect to particular litigation matters), and to serve as litigation counsel or as co-counsel with the Department in specific domestic securities litigation matters undertaken on behalf of the pension funds and retirement systems and retirement savings plans. Counsel in the pool may also recommend and participate in recovery efforts outside of the United States. The Department seeks to enter into contracts with several law firms that may be asked, from time to time, to serve as evaluation counsel or litigation counsel to these entities in accordance with selection processes described in the RFP. To be considered, proposers must possess expertise in securities litigation, including class actions and shareholder derivative litigation, as well as corporate governance and

shareholder rights issues, and the resources to conduct extensive discovery and proceed through trial, judgment and appeals in complex securities lawsuits. Law firms with expertise in securities litigation, especially litigation on behalf of public pension funds, are encouraged to request a copy of the RFP and to submit a proposal in response.

A Pre-Proposal Conference will be held on March 29, 2018, from 2:00 P.M. to 3:00 P.M., in the offices of the Department, located at 100 Church Street, New York, NY. The purpose of the Conference is to answer any questions prospective proposers may have regarding the RFP and the requested services. Attendance is not mandatory.

An electronic copy of the RFP may be obtained, beginning March 15, 2018, by sending an email to afajans@law.nyc.gov. Completed proposals are due no later than 5:00 P.M., on April 18, 2018. If you have questions about the RFP, or if you plan to attend the Pre-Proposal Conference, please contact Anita Fajans, Deputy Agency Chief Contracting Officer and Senior Counsel, by sending an email to afajans@law.nyc.gov, copy to Esther Tak, Senior Counsel, etak@law.nyc.gov.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Law Department, 100 Church Street, Room 5-207, New York, NY 10007. Anita Fajans (212) 356-1121; Fax: (212) 356-1148; afajans@law.nyc.gov

Accessibility questions: Anita Fajans, afajans@law.nyc.gov, (212) 356-1121, by: Wednesday, March 28, 2018, 11:00 A.M.



# MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE

CONTRACTS

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Human Services/Client Services

INDIGENT DEFENSE CRIMINAL TRIAL - Negotiated Acquisition - Other - Due 3-16-18 at 2:00 P.M.

PIN#00211P0023CNVN001, PIN#00211P0021CNVN001, PIN#00211P0015CNVN001, PIN#00211P0024CNVN001, PIN#00211P0022CNVN001, PIN#00211P0025CNVN001

\*For Informational Purposes Only\*

The Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice (MOCJ) is requesting a Negotiated Acquisition Extension for the Indigent Defense Criminal Trial contracts with the vendors named below, for a 6-month extension, to ensure that there is no interruption in constitutionally-and statutorily-mandated services, while a new solicitation for a new contract is being conducted.

Contract Term: July 1, 2018 - December 31, 2018.

<u>Vendor</u>	EPIN#	Contract Amount:
Bronx Defenders	00211P0021CNVN001	\$7,255,411.00
Brooklyn Defender Services	00211P0023CNVN001	\$9,761,876.50
Legal Aid Society	00211P0022CNVN001	\$50,359,733.50
Neighborhood Defender Service	00211P0015CNVN001	\$2,618,225.00
New York County Defender Services	00211P0024CNVN001	\$4,732,938.50
Queens Law Associates	00211P0025CNVN001	\$5,945,184.50

\*\*\*Organizations that believe they are qualified to provide these services or are interested in similar future procurements may express their interest by filing with the New York City Vendor Enrollment Center at (212) 857-1680 or via email at vendorenrollmen@cityhall.nyc. gov. For Human Service contracts go to http://www.nyc.gov/html/hhsaccelerator/html/roadmap/roadmap.shtml.\*\*\*

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Mayor's Office of Criminal Justice, 1 Centre Street, 1012N, New York, NY 10007-1602. Scott Mathews-Novelli (212) 416-5280; smathews-novelli@cityhall.nyc.gov

#### PARKS AND RECREATION

■ VENDOR LIST

Construction Related Services

PREQUALIFIED VENDOR LIST: GENERAL CONSTRUCTION, NON-COMPLEX GENERAL CONSTRUCTION SITE WORK ASSOCIATED WITH NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION ("DPR" AND/OR "PARKS") PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS CONSTRUCTION AND RECONSTRUCTION PROJECTS.

DPR is seeking to evaluate and pre-qualify a list of general contractors (a "PQL") exclusively to conduct non-complex general construction site work involving the construction and reconstruction of DPR parks and playgrounds projects not exceeding \$3 million per contract ("General Construction").

By establishing contractor's qualification and experience in advance, DPR will have a pool of competent contractors from which it can draw to promptly and effectively reconstruct and construct its parks, playgrounds, beaches, gardens and green-streets. DPR will select contractors from the General Construction PQL for non-complex general construction site work of up to \$3,000,000.00 per contract, through the use of a Competitive Sealed Bid solicited from the PQL generated from this RFQ.

The vendors selected for inclusion in the General Construction PQL will be invited to participate in the NYC Construction Mentorship. NYC Construction Mentorship focuses on increasing the use of small NYC contracts, and winning larger contracts with larger values. Firms participating in NYC Construction Mentorship will have the opportunity to take management classes and receive on-the-job training provided by a construction management firm.

DPR will only consider applications for this General Construction PQL from contractors who meet any one of the following criteria:

- 1) The submitting entity must be a Certified Minority/Woman Business enterprise (M/WBE)\*;
- 2) The submitting entity must be a registered joint venture or have a valid legal agreement as a joint venture, with at least one of the entities in the joint venture being a certified M/WBE\*;
- 3) The submitting entity must indicate a commitment to sub-contract no less than 50 percent of any awarded job to a certified M/WBE for every work order awarded.

\* Firms that are in the process of becoming a New York City-Certified M/WBE, may submit a PQL application and submit a M/WBE Acknowledgement Letter, which states the Department of Small Business Services has begun the Certification process.

Application documents may also be obtained online at: http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asap.; or http://www.nycgovparks.org/opportunities/business.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center Annex, Flushing Meadows— Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Alicia H. Williams (718) 760-6925; Fax: (718) 760-6885; dmwbe.capital@parks.nyc.gov

j2-d31

■ AWARD

Goods and Services

 $\bf NYC$  PARKS AWARD OF CONCESSIONS - Public Bid - PIN#M13-NS AND CWB2018-A

- 1. NYCDPR has awarded a concession to City Plaza, Inc., 78-27 266 Street, Glen Oaks, NY 11004 for the operation and maintenance of a newsstand for the sale of Parks approved items at City Hall Park, Murray Street and Broadway, Manhattan. The concession, which was solicited by a Request for Bids, will operate, pursuant to a concession agreement for one (1) five (5)-Year term. Compensation to the City is as follows: Year 1: \$48,000; Year 2: \$51,000; Year 3: \$56,000; and Year 4: \$60,000; and Year 5: \$64,000.
- 2. NYCDPR has awarded a concession to Gonzalo Zuniga, of 1500 41st Street, North Bergen, NJ 07047, Inc., 10-15 45th Avenue, Long Island City, NY 11101, for the operation of a mobile food truck for the sale of NYCDPR approved items, at Anibal Alives Playground/West 107th to West 108th Streets between Amsterdam and Columbus Avenues; Bloomindales/PS 145/Between West 104th and 105th Streets, between Amsterdam and Columbus Avenues; Frederick Douglas Playground/West 101st and 102nd Streets and Amsterdam Avenue,

and Happy Warrior Playground/Between West 97th and West 98th and Amsterdam Avenue in the borough of Manhattan. The concession, which was solicited by a Request for Bids, will operate, pursuant to a concession agreement for one (1) Five-Year term. Compensation to the City is as follows: Year 1: \$2,000; Year 2: \$2,100; Year 3: \$2,205; Year 4: \$2,316 and Year 5: \$2,432.00.

**ず** m15

REVENUE

■ AWARD

Goods and Services

NOTICE OF AWARD OF CONCESSION AGREEMENTS -Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#CWB-2018-A - AMT: \$35,000.00 - TO: Shahram Mamadaliev, 1685 East 5th Street, Apt 5B, Brooklyn, NY

11230

The City of New York Department of Parks and Recreation ("Parks"), has awarded a concession to Shahram Mamadaliev, of 1685 East 5th Street, Apt 5B, Brooklyn, NY 11230, for the operation of a processing mobile truck, for the sale of Parks approved items, at Garibaldi Playground, Brooklyn. The concession, which was solicited by a Request for Bids, will operate, pursuant to a permit agreement for one (1) five (5) year term. Compensation to the City will be as follows: Year 1: \$5,000; Year 2: \$6,000; Year 3: \$7,000; Year 4: \$8,000; Year 5: \$9,000. ◆ NOTICE OF AWARD OF CONCESSION AGREEMENT

- Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#CBW-2018-A - AMT: \$27,500.00 - TO:

• NOTICE OF AWARD OF CONCESSION AGREEMENT

Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#CBW-2018-A - AMT: \$27,500.00 - TO: Yulduz Muradova, 2453 64th Street, Apt 12B, Brooklyn, NY 11204. The City of New York Department of Parks and Recreation ("Parks"), has awarded a concession to Yulduz Muradova, of 2453 64th Street Apt 12B, Brooklyn, NY 11204, for the operation of a processing mobile truck, for the sale of Parks approved items, at Red Hook Park, Brooklyn. The concession, which was solicited by a Request for Bids, will operate, pursuant to a permit agreement for one (1) five (5) year term. Compensation to the City will be as follows: Year 1: \$4,000; Year 2: \$5,000; Year 3: \$5,500; Year 4: \$6,000; Year 5: \$7,000.

**≠** m15

Services (other than human services)

NOTICE OF AWARD FOR ANDRES VALAREZO - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#X-45-MT - AMT: \$22,500.00 - TO: Andres Valarezo, 3149 Perry Avenue, Apt 5B, Bronx, NY 10467.

Solicitation No.: CWB2018A Permit No.: X45-MT

The City of New York Department of Parks and Recreation ("Parks"), has awarded a concession to Andres Valarezo, of 3149 Perry Avenue, Apartment 5B, Bronx, NY 10467, for the operation of one processing cart, at St. Mary's Park, Bronx, NY. The concession, which was solicited by a Request for Bids, will operate, pursuant to a permit agreement for a five (5) year term. Compensation to the City is as follows: in each operating year of the permit, permittee shall pay the City a minimum annual fee (Year 1: \$4,000; Year 2: \$4,250; Year 3: \$4,500; Year 4: \$4,750; Year 5: \$5,000).

**☞** m15

# TRANSPORTATION

STATEN ISLAND FERRY

■ INTENT TO AWARD

 $Services\ (other\ than\ human\ services)$ 

SUNY MARITIME COLLEGE PROFESSIONAL MARITIME CONSULTING AND TRAINING SERVICES - Government to Government - PIN#84118MBSI245 - Due 3-16-18 at 2:00 P.M.

Pursuant to Section 3-13 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules, the New York City Department of Transportation (NYCDOT) intends to enter into a contact with State of New York Maritime College to procure via Government-to-Government purchases for SUNY Maritime Professional Consulting and Training Services for three (3) years.

Qualified vendors may express their interest in providing such services in the future, by contacting Nicola Rahman at (212) 839-8167 or nrahman@dot.nyc.gov, no later than March 16, 2018, at 2:00 P.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Transportation, Contract Management Unit, 55 Water Street, Ground Floor, New York, NY 10041. Nicola Rahman (212) 839-8167.

# SPECIAL MATERIALS

# OFFICE OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING

■ NOTICE

### NOTICE OF AMENDED CERTIFICATION

This notice acknowledges that the Board of Certification has issued an Order Amending Certification as follows:

**DATE:** March 7, 2018 **DOCKET #:** AC-1632-16

**DECISION:** 11 OCB2d 8 (BOC 2018)

**EMPLOYER:** New York City Health + Hospitals

55 Water Street – 26th Floor New York, NY 10041

# CERTIFIED/RECOGNIZED BARGAINING REPRESENTATIVE:

Organization of Staff Analysts 220 East 23rd Street, Suite 707 New York, NY 10010

**AMENDMENT:** Certification No. 3-88 has been amended as follows:

Added: Director of Planning

(Title Code Nos. 003546, 003543, and 003542)

**ず** m15

# HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

■ NOTICE

# REQUEST FOR COMMENT REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATION OF NO HARASSMENT

Notice Date: March 12, 2018

To: Occupants, Former Occupants, and Other Interested Parties

<b>Property:</b>	Address	Application #	Inquiry Period
	250 West 132 <sup>nd</sup> Street, Manhattan	10/18	February 2, 2015 to Present
	129 West 136 <sup>th</sup> Street, Manhattan	15/18	February 13, 2015 to Present
	263 West 131st Street, Manhattan	18/18	February 15, 2015 to Present
	58 West 91 <sup>st</sup> Street, Manhattan	20/18	February 23, 2015 to Present
	429 West 147 <sup>th</sup> Street, Manhattan	23/18	February 28, 2015 to Present
	1323 Dean Street, Brooklyn	11/18	February 5, 2015 to Present
	17 Jefferson Avenue, Brooklyn	12/18	February 7, 2015 to Present
	465 Halsey Street, Brooklyn	21/18	February 23, 2015 to Present

# Authority: SRO, Administrative Code §27-2093

Before the Department of Buildings can issue a permit for the alteration or demolition of a single room occupancy multiple dwelling, the owner must obtain a "Certification of No Harassment" from the Department of Housing Preservation and Development ("HPD") stating that there has not been harassment of the building's lawful occupants during a specified time period. Harassment is conduct by an owner that is intended to cause, or does cause, residents to leave or otherwise surrender any of their legal occupancy rights. It can include, but is not limited to, failure to provide essential services (such as heat, water, gas,

or electricity), illegally locking out building residents, starting frivolous lawsuits, and using threats or physical force.

The owner of the building identified above has applied for a Certification of No Harassment. If you have any comments or evidence of harassment at this building, please notify HPD at CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10038, by letter postmarked not later than 30 days from the date of this notice or by an in-person statement made within the same period. To schedule an appointment for an in-person statement, please call (212) 863-5277 or (212) 863-8211.

m12-20

#### REQUEST FOR COMMENT REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATION OF NO HARASSMENT

Notice Date: March 12, 2018

To: Occupants, Former Occupants, and Other Interested Parties

operty:	Address	Application #	Inquiry Period
	78 Greenpoint Avenue, Brooklyn	16/18	October 4, 2004 to Present
	109 Franklin Street, Brooklyn a/k/a 109A Franklin Street	17/18	October 4, 2004 to Present

#### Authority: Greenpoint-Williamsburg Anti-Harassment Area, Zoning Resolution §§23-013, 93-90

Before the Department of Buildings can issue a permit for the alteration or demolition of a multiple dwelling in certain areas designated in the Zoning Resolution, the owner must obtain a "Certification of No Harassment" from the Department of Housing Preservation and Development ("HPD") stating that there has not been harassment of the building's lawful occupants during a specified time period. Harassment is conduct by an owner that is intended to cause, or does cause, residents to leave or otherwise surrender any of their legal occupancy rights. It can include, but is not limited to, failure to provide essential services (such as heat, water, gas, or electricity), illegally locking out building residents, starting frivolous lawsuits, and using threats or physical force.

The owner of the building identified above has applied for a Certification of No Harassment. If you have any comments or evidence of harassment at this building, please notify HPD at CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10038, by letter postmarked not later than 30 days from the date of this notice or by an in-person statement made within the same period. To schedule an appointment for an in-person statement, please call (212) 863-5277 or (212) 863-8211.

m12-20

#### REQUEST FOR COMMENT REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATION OF NO HARASSMENT

Notice Date: March 12, 2018

To: Occupants, Former Occupants, and Other Interested Parties

Property:	Address	Application #	<b>Inquiry Period</b>
	355 REAR West 39 <sup>th</sup> Street, Manhattan	13/18	June 21, 2004 to Present
	357 West 39 <sup>th</sup> Street, Manhattan	14/17	June 21, 2004 to Present

# Authority: Special Hudson Yards District, Zoning Resolution §93-90

Before the Department of Buildings can issue a permit for the alteration or demolition of a multiple dwelling in certain areas designated in the Zoning Resolution, the owner must obtain a "Certification of No Harassment" from the Department of Housing Preservation and Development ("HPD") stating that there has not been harassment of the building's lawful occupants during a specified time period. Harassment is conduct by an owner that is intended to cause, or does cause, residents to leave or otherwise surrender any of their legal occupancy rights. It can include, but is not limited to, failure to provide essential services (such as heat, water, gas, or electricity), illegally locking out building residents, starting frivolous lawsuits, and using threats or physical force.

The owner of the building identified above has applied for a Certification of No Harassment. If you have any comments or evidence of harassment at this building, please notify HPD at **CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street,** 

6th Floor, New York, NY 10038, by letter postmarked not later than 30 days from the date of this notice or by an in-person statement made within the same period. To schedule an appointment for an in-person statement, please call (212) 863-5277 or (212) 863-821.

# **CHANGES IN PERSONNEL**

DEPARTMENT	OF SAN	ITATION
EUD DEDIUD	FNDING	02/09/19

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
BELLAMY	NELLZIE		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BENJAMIN	MITCHELL		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BENNETT	GEORGE	Α	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BENNETT	RICHARDO	Z	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BENNETT	SHELDON	М	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BENOITT	JOEL	E	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BENTHAM	ASHLEY	N	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BERAS	SHAMIS	Α	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BERNARD	DESTINY	M	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BEST	LORENZO	J	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BEST	REGINALD	М	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BETANCOURT	NAAEMA		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BEVILLE	KRISTOPH	D	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827

				PARTMENT OF S PERIOD ENDIN				
			TITLE	PERIOD ENDIN	G 02/09/18			
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	DROW	EFF DATE	AGENCY
BIVENS	DAMON	L	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BIZ	ANTHONY	М	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BLACKETTE	HAZELANN		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BLACKMAN JR	ORIN	0	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BLAKE	COREY	A	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BLAKNEY	JORDAN	J	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BLUNT	FRANK		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BOMBACE	JONATHAN	М	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BOROVSKIY	VYACHESL		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BOSCH	RAY	V	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BOVELL	NICHOLAS		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BOWSER	BRUCE	D	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BRAMMER	RICHARD	В	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BRANDFORD	TRIMEL	L	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BREHON	DERRICK	J	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BREWLEY	BARRY	R	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BRICE-WILLIAMS	ANFERNEE	М	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BRICKOUS	ANDRE		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BRIDGETT	CARL	R	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BRITT	RANDY	V	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BRITTAIN	CHRISTOP	D	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BRITTON	KEITH	Α	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BROUNSON	WAYNE	В	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BROWN	CHARLES	R	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BROWN	DAVID		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BROWN	KAROU	S	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BROWN	LASHAWNA	D	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BROWN	OMAR		80633	\$13.5000	RESIGNED	YES	01/23/18	827
BROWN JR	ERIC	R	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BRUCE	BOBBY		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BRUNSON	DUVON		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BRYANT	ASHAUN	L	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BULIK	CHRISTOP		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BULLE	STACI		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BURDEN	LINDA		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BURKE	CHRIS	L	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BURROWES	DONOVAN	-	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BURRUS	EUGENE	D	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BUTCHER	NAYDIA	A	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
BYNES	JASON		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CABRERA	JULIO	А	70112	\$75066.0000	RETIRED	NO	02/02/18	827
CADLE	ALTON	_	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CALVACHE	VICTOR	E	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CALVACHE ALVARE		V	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CALVINO RAMOS	OSCAR	v	9140A 9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CAMERON	ANDRE	0	9140A 9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CAMPBELL		A	80633		RESIGNED	YES		827
	ASHIYA	A		\$13.5000			01/19/18	
CAMPBELL	JAMAL		9140A	\$15.0000 \$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827 827
CAMPRET.T.	KHANETI.	77	91402		APPOTNTED.			

# DEPARTMENT OF SANITATION

\$15.0000 APPOINTED

\$15.0000

\$13.5000

APPOINTED

RESIGNED

YES 01/05/18 YES 01/05/18 827 YES 01/19/18 827

YES 01/05/18 827

FOR PERIOD ENDING 02/09/18

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
CARDENAS JR	KEVIN	A	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CARTAGENA	JOSEPH	L	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CARTER	ANDREA	D	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CARTER	ANDREW	R	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CARTHENS	KHARON	D	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CASADO	JOHN	D	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CASEY	MARK	E	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CASTEL	JEFFREY		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CASTILLO	ANTONIO	Т	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CASTILLO	ARRON	D	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CASTILLO	DARNELL	R	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827

9140A

80633

A 9140A

LOUIS

BRYAN

KHANEIL V

CAMPBELL

CARBY

CARAMBOT JR

CASTILLO BUENO	JOSTIN	D	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CASTILLO PACHEC	ALBERTO		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CATANZARO	SUSAN		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CELIS	JAZIEL	L	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CELIS JR	RAMON	L	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CHAN	JASON	Α	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CHANGE	QUARUAN	S	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CHAPPELLE	KRISTOPH		80633	\$13.5000	RESIGNED	YES	01/18/18	827
CHECO	JASON		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CHERISIER	LUCIEN		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CHERRY	RUDOLPH		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CHRISTIAN	BRYAN	S	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CHRISTIANO	ERIC	M	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CHRISTMAS	LEONARDO	Α	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CHRZAN	EDWARD	D	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CHU	JEFFREY	R	70112	\$75066.0000	RETIRED	NO	02/02/18	827
CINTRON	DANIEL	E	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CLARK	JAMES	C	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CLARK	JOHN	Т	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CLARKE	TYRONE	R	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CLERVIL	LESLEY		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
COAD	HATTIE	L	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
COE	CHANEL	W	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
COLE II	DERRICK	Α	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
COLEMAN	SHARIFE	J	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
COLLINS	EDWARD	F	92510	\$322.4000	RETIRED	NO	01/24/18	827
COLON	GEORGE		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
COLON	JAVIER	Α	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CONCEPCION	SERINA		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CONNELL	INGRID		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CONTRERAS BELTR	DARIO	J	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
COPELAND	KENNETH	J	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CORDERO	NEFTALI		70112	\$75066.0000	RETIRED	NO	02/02/18	827
CORLEY	DEMETRIU	D	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CORLEY	FABIAN		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
COSTARELLA	PHYLLIS	E	70150	\$100829.0000	RETIRED	NO	01/31/18	827
COUMARE	MAMADOU	F	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CROOM	JOHN	P	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CRUCETA	BRENT		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CRUZ	ALEX		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827

#### DEPARTMENT OF SANITATION FOR PERIOD ENDING 02/09/18

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
CRUZ	ANDREW		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CRUZ ROMAN	ANA	J	80633	\$13.5000	RESIGNED	YES	01/07/18	827
CRUZALEGUI	ANDREW		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CUNNINGHAM	DAKWAN	J	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CURBELO	ANGEL		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CYPARSKI	MAREK		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
CYPRIEN	STANLEY		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DANDAN	ABEDELLA		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DANIELS	DA'KEM	S	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DAVIS	ANTHONY	D	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DAVIS	DYSEAN	R	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DAVIS	SHERRON	D	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DAVIS	TONY	Α	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DAVIS JR	CEDRIC	R	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DE LOS SANTOS	GULLIVER	Α	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DE LOS SANTOS	VICTOR		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DEANE	KENNETH		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DEBRANCHE	MALAIKA	S	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DECKARD	KEITH		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DECOSSARD	FOUCHARD		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DEFREITAS	JEMEIL	М	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DELEON JR	ANGEL		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DELGADO III	JOHN	L	80633	\$13.5000	RESIGNED	YES	01/26/18	827
DEMETRIAD	VANESSA		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DEMORIZI	KEDWIN	D	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DERMON	NOAH	М	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DEWGARDE	TERRELL	N	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DHAITI	JEAN	R	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DIAZ	CRUZ	Α	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DIAZ	ERIKA		80633	\$13.5000	RESIGNED	YES	01/17/18	827
DILLARD	MICHAEL		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DIXON	RONELL		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DOLORES ALCANTA	JOSE	Α	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DONG	DENNY		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DORE	FREDERIC	L	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DORNS	LAAIQ	F	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DORNS	RODRICK		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DOTSON	CHRISTOP		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DREW	ELIJAH	R	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DREW	ROBERT		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DUHENEY	JEROME	J	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DUNCAN	LAJUANE	В	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DUNN	JOSHUA	Η	91719	\$277.0400	APPOINTED	YES	01/21/18	827
DUPERVAL	STANLEY	J	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DYDZUHN	LAWRENCE	G	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
DYKES	NICHOLAS	C	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
ECHOLS	JELANI	М	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
EDEM	VICTOR	I	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
EDWARDS	DARYL	М	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
EHRHARDT	ALAN	C	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
ELDERMIRE JR	KEVIN	R	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827

# DEPARTMENT OF SANITATION

FO	ĸ	PERTOD	ENDING	02/09/18
א.זידדיד				

ı				TITIE					
l	NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
l	ELLERBE	DAQUAN	E	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827

ELLERBE ELLIOT ELLIS	SAVON SABRINA	J	9140A 9140A 9140A 9140A	\$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827	GUSTINES GUY GUZMAN GUZMAN CRESPO	JUDY DJAVAN M CESAR A	914 914 914 914	0A \$15.0000 0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827
ELLIS ELSAAD ELSTER ENCARNACION	ALI GARY LILIBETH	J W M	9140A 9140A 80633	\$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$13.5000	APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES YES YES YES	01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/19/18	827 827 827 827	GUZMAN CRESPO	LUIS A		DEPARTMENT OF FOR PERIOD ENDI	SANITATION	YES	01/05/18	827
ENGEVIK ENOE	CHRISTOP JAHMAL	D	9140A 9140A	\$15.0000 \$15.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827	NAME		TIT		ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
ERANS	ALEXIS	K	80633	\$13.5000	RESIGNED	YES	01/23/18	827	HANSHAW	KARSEIM	914	0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
ESPINAL ESPINAL JR		A A	9140A 9140A	\$15.0000 \$15.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827	HANSON HARDISON	EINAR DE-SHON M	914 914		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827
ESPINOZA	BILLY	R	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827	HARPER	FRANCINE	914	0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
ESTREMERA JR EVANS	EDUARDO ELIJAH	D	9140A 9140A	\$15.0000 \$15.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827	HARRELL HARRIS MOYE	MARCUS D JEFFREY	914 914			YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827
EVANS	TEQEIL	K	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827	HARRISON	MARNADA S	914	0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
EVELYN EVERETT	TRAVIS DERRICK	R	9140A 9140A	\$15.0000 \$15.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827	HART HARVEY	DONALD OMAR A	806 914	•		YES	01/19/18 01/05/18	827 827
EVERETT JR	DARRELL	L	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827	HAUGHTON-FELIX	KRISTOPH N	914	0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
FAISON FAUNTLEROY	JOHN DOUGLAS	P	9140A 9140A	\$15.0000 \$15.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827	HAYES HAYES	JERMELL T MARY A	914 914			YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827
FAVALORO	IGNAZIO		92505	\$322.4000	RETIRED	NO	01/24/18	827	HEMBRICK	KEITH M	914	0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
FAY FENNER		S A	9140A 9140A	\$15.0000 \$15.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827	HENRY HERBST	TEVIN R JENNIFER M	914 102		APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES NO	01/05/18 12/27/17	827 827
FIGNOLE	JOSHUA	C	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827	HERNANDEZ	JOSE	914	0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
FIGUEROA FLEMING	JOSUE CHARLES	С	9140A 70112	\$15.0000 \$75066.0000	APPOINTED RETIRED	YES	01/05/18 02/02/18	827 827	HERNANDEZ HERNANDEZ ACEVE	STEVEN E	914 914			YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827
FLORENCE	GRACIE	•	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827	HEWITT	STERLING A		•		YES	01/05/18	827
FLORENCIO FLORES		D D	9140A 9140A	\$15.0000 \$15.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827	HIDALGO HILLARD	KEVIN TIFFANY N	914 806		APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES	01/05/18 01/19/18	827 827
FLOWERS WILLIAM		ע	80633	\$13.5000	RESIGNED	YES	01/03/18	827	HINSON	TROY O	914			YES	01/05/18	827
FONSECA FONTANEZ ROSAR	GREGORY JOSEPH	J	9140A 9140A	\$15.0000 \$15.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827	HODGE HODGES	JOSHUA DELORES	914 914	•	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827
FOOTE ROSAR	JERMAINE		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827	HOFFLER	SUZETTE V				YES	01/05/18	827
FOY	QUESHAWN		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827	HOLMES	DERRICK	914			YES	01/05/18	827
FRANCIS JR FRASER		G A	9140A 9140A	\$15.0000 \$15.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827	HOLMES HOLNESS II	GENE T CONYA M	914 914		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827
FRASER		D	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827	HOPKINSON	SEAN E	914			YES	01/05/18	827
FRAZIER FREDERICKS		A K	9140A 9140A	\$15.0000 \$15.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827	HOWARD HOYOS JR	ZACHARY T WILLIAM	914 914			YES YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827
FREEMAN	RAMEL		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827	HUANG	JIAN N	914	0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
FREIRE FREMGEN		W J	9140A 9140A	\$15.0000 \$15.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827	HUGGIN HUGGINS JR	JOHNNY L CHARLIE	914 914		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827
FRIAS	ASCENCIO		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827	HUGHES	DONALD R	914	0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
FRIEDMAN FUENTES	JESSE DANIEL	C	9140A 9140A	\$15.0000 \$15.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827	HUGHES HUTCHINSON	KEMAR C RICHARD L	914 914	•		YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827
FULLER JR.	ANTHONY	E	92508	\$39664.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/28/18	827	IBARRA	NESTOR R	914	0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
FULLERTON FURR	CHANTIA ANTHONY	M	9140A 9140A	\$15.0000 \$15.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827	IFONO INMAN	SAA MOHA L KENNETH L	914 914			YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827
GADSDEN	SHAMEIKA	L	80633	\$13.5000	RESIGNED	YES	01/23/18		IOUCHKOV	SERGEI	914	•		YES	01/05/18	827
			1	DEPARTMENT OF S	SANTTATTON				ISAAC JACKMAN	JAMEL KEMAR A	914 914			YES	01/05/18	827 827
			F	DEPARTMENT OF S					JACKMAN JACKSON	KEMAR A MATTHEW C	914 806	0A \$15.0000 33 \$13.5000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES YES	01/05/18 01/14/18	827 827
NAME						PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY	JACKMAN	KEMAR A	914	0A \$15.0000 33 \$13.5000 0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES	01/05/18	827
GAILLARD	VERNON		TITLE NUM 9140A	SALARY \$15.0000	ACTION APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON NEWTON	KEMAR A MATTHEW C MICHAEL K SHELDON D AARON J	914 806 914 914 914	0A \$15.0000 33 \$13.5000 0A \$15.0000 0A \$15.0000 0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS	SHAWN	Т	TITLE NUM	OR PERIOD ENDIN	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED		01/05/18 01/05/18		JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON	KEMAR A MATTHEW C MICHAEL K SHELDON D	914 806 914 914	0A \$15.0000 33 \$13.5000 0A \$15.0000 0A \$15.0000 0A \$15.0000 0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS GARCIA HERNANDE GARCIA JR	SHAWN MAXIMO JUSTO	т	FITLE NUM 9140A 9140A 9140A 9140A	SALARY \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES	01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACOSS JAMES JAMES	KEMAR         A           MATTHEW         C           MICHAEL         K           SHELDON         D           AARON         J           TUSHAWN         T           FLOYD         LEWIS           S	914 806 914 914 914 914 914	0A \$15.0000 33 \$13.5000 0A \$15.0000 0A \$15.0000 0A \$15.0000 0A \$15.0000 0A \$15.0000 0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS GARCIA HERNANDE GARCIA JR GARDENHIRE	SHAWN MAXIMO JUSTO DAVID	T	TITLE NUM 9140A 9140A 9140A	SALARY \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000	ACTION  APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES	01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACOBS JAMES	KEMAR A MATTHEW C MICHAEL K SHELDON D AARON J TUSHAWN T FLOYD	914 806 914 914 914 914	0A \$15.0000 33 \$13.5000 0A \$15.0000 0A \$15.0000 0A \$15.0000 0A \$15.0000 0A \$15.0000 0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS GARCIA HERNANDE GARCIA JR GARDENHIRE GARDNER GAUBATZ	SHAWN MAXIMO JUSTO DAVID EBONY JERMAINE	P A	FITLE NUM 9140A 9140A 9140A 9140A 9140A 80633 9140A	SALARY \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/18/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACOSS JAMES JAMES	KEMAR         A           MATTHEW         C           MICHAEL         K           SHELDON         D           AARON         J           TUSHAWN         T           FLOYD         LEWIS           S	914 806 914 914 914 914 914	0A \$15.0000 33 \$13.5000 0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS GARCIA HERNANDE GARCIA JR GARDENHIRE GARDNER GAUBATZ GAUTHIER	SHAWN MAXIMO JUSTO DAVID EBONY JERMAINE PHILIP	P A T	FITLE NUM 9140A 9140A 9140A 9140A 9140A 80633 9140A 92510	SALARY  \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$13.5000 \$287.1200	ACTION  APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/18/18 01/05/18 01/10/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACOSS JAMES JAMES	KEMAR         A           MATTHEW         C           MICHAEL         K           SHELDON         D           AARON         J           TUSHAWN         T           FLOYD         LEWIS           S	914 806 914 914 914 914 914	0A \$15.0000 33 \$13.5000 0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS GARCIA HERNANDE GARCIA JR GARDENHIRE GARDNER GAUBATZ	SHAWN MAXIMO JUSTO DAVID EBONY JERMAINE PHILIP ROMEY OLUMNI	P A T	TITLE NUM 9140A 9140A 9140A 9140A 9140A 80633 9140A 92510 9140A 9140A	SALARY  \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000	ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/18/18 01/05/18 01/10/18 01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACOBS JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES	KEMAR A MATTHEW C MICHAEL K SHELDON D AARON J TUSHAWN T FLOYD LEWIS S MALCOLM	914 806 914 914 914 914 914	0A \$15.0000 33 \$13.5000 0A \$15.0000 DA SA	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED AAPTOINTED AAPTOINTED AAPTOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS GARCIA HERNANDE GARCIA JR GARDENHIRE GARDNER GAUBATZ GAUBATZ GAUTHIER GAYLE GEDDES GEE	SHAWN MAXIMO JUSTO DAVID EBONY JERMAINE PHILIP ROMEY OLUMNI DONALD	P A T A U	TITLE NUM 9140A 9140A 9140A 9140A 9140A 9140A 92510 9140A 9140A 9140A	SALARY  \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000	ACTION  APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/18/18 01/105/18 01/10/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON NEWTON JACOBS JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES	KEMAR A MATTHEW C MICHAEL K MICHAEL K SHELDON D AARON J TUSHAWN T FLOYD LEWIS S MALCOLM  RICHARD A	914 806 914 914 914 914 914 914	0A \$15.0000 33 \$13.5000 0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS GARCIA HERNANDE GARCIA JR GARDENHIRE GARDNER GAUDATZ GAUTHIER GAYLE GEDDES	SHAWN MAXIMO JUSTO DAVID EBONY JERMAINE PHILIP ROMEY OLUMNI DONALD UGUR	P A T A U	TITLE NUM 9140A	SALARY  \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000	ACTION  APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/18/18 01/05/18 01/10/18 01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACOBS JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES	KEMAR A MATTHEW C MICHAEL C SHELDON D AARON J TUSHAWN T FLOYD LEWIS S MALCOLM  RICHARD A DIRAN BRANDON A	914 806 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914	0A \$15.0000 33 \$13.5000 0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS GARCIA HERNANDE GARCIA JR GARCHA JR GARDAENHIRE GANDARZ GAUBATZ GAUTHIER GAYLE GEDDES GEE GENCASLAN GENTLES GEORGE	SHAWN MAXIMO JUSTO DAVID EBONY JERMAINE PHILIP ROMEY OLUMNI DONALD UGUR SILMON ANTHONY	P A T A U	TITLE NUM 9140A 9140A 9140A 9140A 9140A 9140A 92510 9140A 9140A 9140A 9140A 9140A	SALARY  \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$13.5000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000	ACTION  APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/18/18 01/10/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON NEWTON JACOBS JAMES	KEMAR A MATTHEW C MICHAEL K SHELDON D AARON J TUSHAWN T FLOYD LEWIS S MALCOLM  RICHARD A DIRAN BRANDON A HEIRRY M	914 806 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914	0A \$15.0000 33 \$13.5000 0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED ACTION APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS GARCIA HERNANDE GARCIA JR GARDENHIRE GARDNER GAUBATZ GAUTHER GAYLE GEDDES GEE GENCASLAN GENTLES	SHAWN MAXIMO JUSTO DAVID EBONY JERMAINE PHILIP ROMEY OLUMNI DONALD UGUR SILMON ANTHONY EMANUEL RONICIA	P A T A U	TITLE NUM 9140A	SALARY  \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000	ACTION  APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON NEWTON JACOBS JAMES JETANG JETAN JAME JANA JAMA JAMA JAMA JAMA JAMA JAMA JAMA	KEMAR A MATTHEW C MICHAEL C SHELDON D AARON J TUSHAWN T FLOYD LEWIS S MALCOLM  RICHARD A DIRAN BRANDON A HEIRRY M ISA HONG JIE	914 8066 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914	0A \$15.0000 33 \$13.5000 0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS GARCIA HERNANDE GARCIA JR GARDENHIRE GARDATZ GAUBATZ GAUPHIER GAYLE GEDDES GEE GENCASLAN GENTLES GEORGE GERALD GHEE GILL	SHAWN MAXIMO JUSTO DAVID EBONY JERMAINE PHILIP ROMEY OLUMNI DONALD UGUR SILMON ANTHONY EMANUEL RONICIA JASON	PATAUVNWJ	TITLE NUM 9140A	SALARY  \$15.0000	ACTION  APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/18/18 01/10/18 01/10/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON NEWTON JACOBS JAMES JEREZ JEREJ JEREZ JEREJ JIANG JOHNSON	KEMAR AMATTHEW C MICHAEL K SHELDON J TUSHAWN T FLOYD LEWIS MALCOLM RICHARD AD IRAN BRANDON A HEIRRY MISA HONG JIE CATHLLIN	914 8066 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914	0A \$15.0000 33 \$13.5000 0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS GARCIA HERNANDE GARCIA JR GARDENHIRE GARDNER GANDNER GAUBATZ GAUTHER GAYLE GEDDES GEE GENCASLAN GENTLES GEORGE GERALD GHEE	SHAWN MAXIMO JUSTO DAVID EBONY JERMAINE PHILIP ROMEY OLUMNI DONALD UGUR SILMON ANTHONY EMANUEL RONICIA JASON TYRELL	PATAUVNW	TITLE NUM 9140A	SALARY  \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000 \$15.0000	ACTION  APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON NEWTON JACOBS JAMES JETANG JETAN JAME JANA JAMA JAMA JAMA JAMA JAMA JAMA JAMA	KEMAR A MATTHEW C MICHAEL C SHELDON D AARON J TUSHAWN T FLOYD LEWIS S MALCOLM  RICHARD A DIRAN BRANDON A HEIRRY M ISA HONG JIE	914 8066 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914	0A \$15.0000 33 \$13.5000 0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS GARCIA HERNANDE GARCIA JR GARCIA JR GARDENHIKE GARDNER GAUBATZ GAUTHIER GAYLE GEDDES GEE GENCASLAN GENTLES GEORGE GERALD GHEE GILL GODWIN GOLDSTONE GOMES	SHAWN MAXIMO JUSTO DAVID EBONY JERMAINE PHILIP ROMEY OLUMNI DONALD UGUR SILMON ANTHONY EMANUEL RONICIA JASON TYRELL ANTHONY VIDAMA	PATAU VNWJ	TITLE NUM 9140A 80633	SALARY  \$15.0000	ACTION  APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON NEWTON JACOBS JAMES JEJE JEJE JEJE JEJE JEJE JEJE JEJE J	KEMAR AMATTHEW CM MICHAEL CM SHELDON JUSH AMACOLM FLOYD AARON AMACOLM FLOYD AARON AMACOLM FLOYD AMACOLM CM SAMO JIE CATHLLIN CYTHEREA BELIJAH SAMOICH SAMO JIE CATHLLIN CYTHEREA BELIJAH SAMOICH SAMOI	914 806 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914	0A \$15.0000 33 \$13.5000 0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS GARCIA HERNANDE GARCIA JR GARDENHIRE GARDNER GANDNER GAUBATZ GAUTHER GAYLE GEDDES GEE GENCASLAN GENTLES GEORGE GERALD GHEE GILL GODWIN GOLDSTONE	SHAWN MAXIMO JUSTO DAVID EBONY JERMAINE PHILIP ROMEY OLUMNI DONALD UGUR SILMON ANTHONY EMANUEL RONICIA JASON TYRELL ANTHONY VIDAMA JAIME	PATAUVNWJ	FITTLE NUM 9140A	SALARY  \$15.0000	ACTION  APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/105/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON NEWTON JACKSON NEWTON JACKSON NEWTON JAMES JAMES JAMES  NAME JAMES JAMES  JAMES  LED JENKINS JEREZ DE LEON JETER JIANG JOHNSON JOHNSON JOHNSON	KEMAR A MATTHEW C MICHAEL C SHELDON J TUSHAWN T FLOYD LEWIS S MALCOLM  RICHARD A DIRAN BRANDON A HEIRRY M ISA HONG JIE CATHLLIN CYTHEREA B DEXTER M	914 806 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914	0A \$15.0000 33 \$13.5000 0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS GARCIA HERNANDE GARCIA JR GARCBENHIKE GARDAE GARDAE GAUBATZ GAUTHIER GAYLE GEDDES GEE GENCASLAN GENTLES GEORGE GERALD GHEE GILL GODWIN GOLDSTONE GOMEZ GOMEZ GOMEZ GOMEZ GOMEZ GOMZALEZ	SHAWN MAXIMO JUSTO DAVID EBONY JERMAINE PHILIP ROMEY OLUMNI DONALD UGUR SILMON ANTHONY EMANUEL RONICIA JASON TYRELL ANTHONY VIDAMA JAIME MICHAEL EFRAIN	P A T A U V N W J R D L S N A	FITTLE NUM 9140A	SALARY  \$15.0000	ACTION  APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JAMES JEJE JEJE JEJE JEJE JEJE JEJE JEJE J	KEMAR AMATTHEW CM MICHAEL CM SHELDON JUSH AMACOLM STORM ALCOLM STAND AMACOLM STAND STAND AMACOLM STAND	914 806 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914	0A \$15.0000 33 \$13.5000 0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS GARCIA HERNANDE GARCIA JR GARDENHIRE GARDNER GANDRER GAUBATZ GAUTHER GAYLE GEDDES GEE GENCASLAN GENTLES GEORGE GERALD GHEE GILL GODWIN GOLDSTONE GOMEZ GOMEZ	SHAWN MAXIMO JUSTO DAVID EBONY JERMAINE PHILIP ROMEY OLUMNI DONALD UGUR SILMON ANTHONY EMANUEL RONICTA JASON TYRELL ANTHONY VIDAMA JAIME MICHAEL	P A T A U V N W J R D L S N A	FITTLE NUM 9140A	R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$15.0000	ACTION  APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/105/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON NEWTON JACKSON NEWTON JACKSON NEWTON JAMES JAMES JAMES  NAME JAMES  JAMES  NAME JANDELLI-TALCOT JEJE JENKINS JEREZ DE LEON JETER JIANG JOHNSON JOHNSON JOHNSON JOHNSON JOHNSON JOHNSON	KEMAR A MATTHEW C MICHAEL C SHELDON J ARON J TUSHAWN T FLOYD LEWIS S MALCOLM  RICHARD A DIRAN BRANDON A HEIRRY M ISA HONG JIE CATHLLIN CYTHEREA B DEXTER M ELIJAH S AIVAN A	914 806 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914	0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/14/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS GARCIA HERNANDE GARCIA JR GARCBHIIKE GARDHER GARDHER GAUBATZ GAUTHIER GAYLE GEDDES GEE GENCASLAN GENTLES GEORGE GERALD GHEE GILL GODWIN GOLDSTONE GOMEZ GOMEZ GONZALEZ GONZALEZ GONZALEZ GONZALEZ	SHAWN MAXIMO JUSTO DAVID EBONY JERMAINE PHILIP ROMEY OLUMNI DONALD UGUR SILMON ANTHONY EMANUEL RONICIA JASON JATME ANTHONY VIDAMA JAIME EFRAIN JASON JOHNNY JOSE	PATAU VNWJ RDLSNAA	FITTLE NUM 9140A	SALARY  \$15.0000	ACTION  APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON NEWTON JACKSON JAMES JOHNSON	KEMAR AMATTHEW COMMICHAEL COMMICH	914 806 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914	0A \$15.0000 33 \$13.5000 0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS GARCIA HERNANDE GARCIA JR GARDENHIRE GARDNER GAUBATZ GAUTHER GAYLE GEDDES GEE GENCASLAN GENTLES GEORGE GERALD GHEE GILL GODWIN GOLDSTONE GOMES GOMEZ GOMEZ GOMEZ GONZALEZ GONZALEZ GONZALEZ	SHAWN MAXIMO JUSTO DAVID EBONY JERMAINE PHILIP ROMEY OLUMNI ONNALD UGUR SILMON ANTHONY EMANUEL RONICIA JASON TYRELL ANTHONY VIDAMA JAIME MICHAEL EFRAIN JASON JORNY JOSE WAYNE	PATAU VNWJ RDLSNAA	FITTLE NUM 9140A	R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$15.0000	ACTION  APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/105/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON NEWTON JACKSON	KEMAR A MATTHEW C MICHAEL C SHELDON J ARRON J TUSHAWN T FLOYD LEWIS S MALCOLM S ARRON A DIRAN BRANDON A HEIRRY M ISA HONG JIE CATHLLIN C CYTHEREA B DEXTER M ELIJAH S LUAN S HARRET A IVAN KAMAR S MICHAEL T RILE L	914 806 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914	0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/14/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS GARCIA HERNANDE GARCIA JR GARCIA JR GARDARE GARDARE GAUBATZ GAUTHIER GAYLE GEDDES GEE GENCASLAN GENTLES GEORGE GERALD GHEE GILL GODWIN GOLDSTONE GOMES GOMEZ GONZALEZ GONZALEZ GONZALEZ GONZALEZ GONZALEZ GOODEN JR GOODDIN GONDON	SHAWN MAXIMO JUSTO DAVID EBONY JERMAINE PHILIP ROMEY OLUMNI DONALD UGUR SILMON ANTHONY EMANUEL RONICIA JASON JATHONY VIDAMA JATHONY VIDAMA JATHONY VIDAMA JATHONY VIDAMA JATHONY JOSE WAYNE WAYNE MANUEL GEGLIBERT	PATAU VNWJ RDLSNAA ALMP	FITTLE NUM 9140A	SALARY  \$15.0000	ACTION  APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/105/18 01/105/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON NEWTON JACKSON NEWTON JACKSON JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES  NAME JANDELLI-TALCOT JEJE JENKINS JEREZ DE LEON JETER JIANG JOHNSON	KEMAR AMATTHEW COMMICHAEL COMMICH	914 806 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914	0A \$15.0000 33 \$13.5000 0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/14/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS GARCIA HERNANDE GARCIA JR GARCIA JR GARDHRIE GARDHER GAUBATZ GAUBATZ GAUTHER GAYLE GEDDES GEE GENCASLAN GENTLES GEORGE GERALD GHEE GILL GODWIN GOLDSTONE GOMEZ GOMEZ GOMEZ GONZALEZ GONZALEZ GONZALEZ GONZALEZ GONZALEZ GOODEN JR GOODWIN JR	SHAWN MAXIMO JUSTO DAVID EBONY JERMAINE PHILIP ROMEY OLUMNI DONALD UGUR SILMON ANTHONY EMANUEL RONICIA JASON JATHONY VIDAMA JATHONY VIDAMA JATHONY VIDAMA JATHONY VIDAMA JATHONY JOSE WAYNE WAYNE MANUEL GEGLIBERT	PATAU VNWJ RDLSNAA ALMP	FITTLE NUM 9140A	R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$15.0000	ACTION  APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/105/18 01/105/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON NEWTON JACOSS JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES  NAME JANDELLI-TALCOT JEJE JENKINS JEREZ DE LEON JETER JIANG JOHNSON JOH	KEMAR A MATTHEW C MICHAEL C SHELDON J ARRON J TUSHAWN T FLOYD LEWIS S MALCOLM  RICHARD A DIRAN BRANDON A HEIRRY M ISA HONG JIE CATHLIN C CYTHEREA B DEXTER M ELIJAH S AIVAN KAMAR S IVAN KAMAR S IVAN KAMAR S RICHE L GREGORY C GREGORY C DENNIS S JOSEPH J	914 806 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914	0A \$15.0000 33 \$13.5000 0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	PROV PROV PES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES Y	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/14/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS GANCIA HERNANDE GARCIA JR GARCIA JR GARDHRIKE GARDHRE GARDHER GAUBATZ GAUTHIER GAYLE GEDDES GEE GENCASLAN GENTLES GEORGE GERALD GHEE GILL GODWIN GOLDSTONE GOMES GOMEZ GONZALEZ GONZALEZ GONZALEZ GONZALEZ GONZALEZ GOONZALEZ	SHAWN MAXIMO JUSTO DAVID EBONY JERMAINE PHILIP ROMEY OLUMNI DONALD UGUR SILMON ANTHONY EMANUEL RONICIA JASON JATHONY VIDAMA JAIME EFRAIN JASON JOENNY JOENNY JOENNY JOENNY WAYNE MAURICE GILBERT EYON PETER JERRY	PATAU VNWJ RDLSNAA ALMPH	FITTLE NUM 9140A	R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$15.0000	ACTION  APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/105/18 01/105/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON NEWTON JACKSON NEWTON JACKSON JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES  NAME JANDELLI-TALCOT JEJE JENKINS JEREZ DE LEON JETER JIANG JOHNSON JOHNS	KEMAR AMATTHEW COMMICHAEL COMMICH	914 8069914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914	0A \$15.0000 33 \$13.5000 0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/14/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS GARCIA HERNANDE GARCIA JR GARCIA JR GARDHRIRE GARDHRE GAUBATZ GAUTHER GAYLE GEDDES GEE GENCASLAN GENTLES GEORGE GERALD GHEE GILL GODWIN GOLDSTONE GOMEZ GOMEZ GOMEZ GOMEZ GONZALEZ	SHAWN MAXIMO JUSTO DAVID EBONY JERMAINE PHILIP ROMEY OLUMNI DONALD UGUR SILMON ANTHONY EMANUEL ROMEY VIDAMA JAIME MICHAEL SEPRAIN JASON JOHNN JOSS WAYNE MAURICE EYON MAURICE EYON PETER JERRY ALDWYN	PATAU VNWJ RDLSNAA ALMPH	FITTLE NUM 9140A	R PERIOD ENDIN  SALARY  \$15.0000	ACTION  APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/105/18 01/105/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON NEWTON JACOBS JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES  NAME JANDELLI-TALCOT JEJE JENKINS JEREZ DE LEON JETER JIANG JOHNSON JOH	KEMAR A MATTHEW C MICHAEL C SHELDON J ARRON J TUSHAWN T FLOYD LEWIS S MALCOLM  RICHARD A DIRAN BRANDON A HEIRRY M ISA HONG JIE CATHLIN C CYTHEREA B DEXTER M ELIJAH S AIVAN KAMAR S TIVAN KAMAR S TIVAN KAMAR S TILE L GREGORY C GREGORY C DENNIS S JOSEPH J KEVIN D MELVIN D MELVIN D	914 8069914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914	0A	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	PROV PROV PROV PES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES Y	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/14/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS GANCIA HERNANDE GARCIA JR GARCHA JR GARDHRIKE GARDHRE GARDHRE GARDHRE GARDHRE GAUBATZ GAUTHIER GAYLE GEDDES GEE GENCASLAN GENTLES GEORGE GERALD GHEE GILL GODWIN GOLDSTONE GOMES GOMEZ GONZALEZ	SHAWN MAXIMO JUSTO DAVID EBONY JUSTO COLUMNI DONALD UGUR SILMON ANTHONY EMANUEL RONICIA JASON JOHNNY VIDAMA JAIME EFRAIN JASON JOHNNY JOSE WAYNE MAURICE GILBERT EYON PETER JERRY ALDWYN WALIAM AAMIL	PATAU VNWJ RDLSNAA ALMPH CAI	FITTLE NUM 9140A 9	SALARY  \$15.0000	ACTION  APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/105/18 01/105/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON NEWTON JACKSON NEWTON JACKSON JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES  NAME JAMES JAMES  NAME JANDELLI-TALCOT JEJE JENKINS JEREZ DE LEON JETER JIANG JOHNSON JOH	KEMAR AMATTHEW COMMICHAEL COMMICHAEL COMMICHAEL COMMICHAEL CATHLIN CAT	914 806 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914	0A \$15.0000 33 \$13.5000 0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/14/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS GANCIA HERNANDE GARCIA JR GARCIA JR GARDENHIKE GARDNER GAUBATZ GAUTHIER GAYLE GEDDES GEE GENCASLAN GENTLES GEORGE GERALD GHEE GILL GODWIN GOLDSTONE GOMEZ GOMEZ GONZALEZ GONZAL	SHAWN MAXIMO JUSTO DAVID EBONY JERMAINE PHILIP ROMEY OLUMNI DONALD UGUR ANTHONY EMANUEL ROMEY OLUMNI JASON TYRELL ANTHONY VIDAMA JAIME MICHAEL EFRAIN JASON JOHNNY JOSE WAYNE MAURICE EYON PETER JERRY ALDWYN WILLIAM AAMIL MARK	PATAU VNWJ RDLSNAA ALMPH CAI	FITTLE NUM 9140A	SALARY  \$15.0000	ACTION  APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON NEWTON JACKSON JACKSON NEWTON JACKSON JAMES JETALOT JOHNSON	KEMAR AMATTHEW RICHARL SHELDON JURAN AMACOLM STANKAMAR SHELIJAH A GREGORY CREEN JOSEPH JOHN CHARLET JOHN CHAR	914 8066 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914	0A	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/16/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS GANCIA HERNANDE GARCIA JR GARCHA JR GARDHRE GARDHER GARDHER GAUBATZ GAUTHER GAYLE GEDDES GEE GENCASLAN GENTLES GEORGE GERALD GHEE GILL GODWIN GOLDSTONE GOMEZ GOMEZ GONZALEZ GO	SHAWN MAXIMO JUSTO DAVID EBONY JUSTO COLUMNI DONALD UGUR SILMON ANTHONY EMANUEL RONICIA JASON JOHNNY VIDAMA JAIME EFRAIN JASON JOHNNY JOSE WAYNE MAURICE GILBERT EYON PETER JERRY ALDWYN WALLIAM ARK MARKI MARK TYRONE CARLTON	PATAU VNWJ RDLSNAA ALMPH CAIA R	FITTLE NUM 9140A	SALARY  \$15.0000	ACTION  APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/105/18 01/105/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON NEWTON JACKSON JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES  NAME JANDELLI-TALCOT JEJE JENKINS JEREZ DE LEON JETER JIANG JOHNSON JOHN	KEMAR AMATTHEW COMMICHAEL COMMICHAEL COMMICHAEL COMMICHAEL CATHLIN CATHLEN CATHLIN CAT	914 806 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914	0A \$15.0000 33 \$13.5000 0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINT	PROVUES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES Y	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/14/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS GANCIA HERNANDE GARCIA JR GARCIA JR GARDENHIKE GARDNER GAUBATZ GAUTHIER GAYLE GEDDES GEE GENCASLAN GENTLES GEORGE GERALD GHEE GILL GODWIN GOLDSTONE GOMEZ GONZALEZ GON	SHAWN MAXIMO JUSTO DAVID EBONY JERMAINE PHILIP ROMEY OLUMNI DONALD UGUR SILMON ANTHONY EMANUEL ROMEY ANTHONY EMANUEL ROMEY OLUMNI JASON JUSTO JASON JAIME MICHAEL EFRAIN JASON JOHNY JOSE WAYNE MAURIC GILBERT EYON PETER JERRY ALDWYN WILLIAM AAMIL MARK TYRONE CARLTONE KINTREES	PATAU VNWJ RDLSNAA ALMPH CAIA RL	FITTLE NUM 9140A	SALARY  \$15.0000	ACTION  APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON NEWTON JACKSON JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES  NAME JANDELLI-TALCOT JEJE JENKINS JEREZ DE LEON JETER JIANG JOHNSON JOHN	KEMAR AMATTHEW COMMICHAEL COMMICH	914 806 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914	0A	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/16/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS GANCIA HERNANDE GARCIA JR GARCHA JR GARDHRIKE GARDHRE GARDHER GAUBATZ GAUTHER GAYLE GEDDES GEE GENCASLAN GENTLES GEORGE GERALD GHEE GILL GODWIN GOLDSTONE GOMES GOMEZ GONZALEZ	SHAWN MAXIMO JUSTO DAVID EBONY JERMAINE PHILIP ROMEY OLUMNI DONALD UGUR SILMON ANTHONY EMANUEL RONICIA JASON JOHNNY JOSE WAYNE MAURICE GILBERT EYON PETER JERRY ALDWYN WILLIAM AAMIL MARK TYRONE CARLTON KIMTREES MYLES	PATAU VNWJ RDLSNAA ALMPH CAIA RLKG	FITTLE NUM 9140A	R PERIOD ENDIN    SALARY	ACTION  APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON NEWTON JACKSON NEWTON JACKSON JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES  NAME JANDELLI-TALCOT JEJE JENKINS JEREZ DE LEON JETER JIANG JOHNSON JOH	KEMAR AMATTHEW COMMICHAEL COMMICHAEL COMMICHAEL COMMICHAEL CATHLIN COMMICHAEL CATHLIN CATHLEN CATHLIN	914 806 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914	0A \$15.0000 33 \$13.5000 0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINT	PROVUES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES Y	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/14/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS GANCIA HERNANDE GARCIA JR GARCIA JR GARDARE GARCHA GARDHRIKE GARDHRIKE GARDHRIKE GAUBATZ GAUTHIER GAYLE GEDDES GEE GENCASLAN GENTLES GEORGE GERALD GHEE GILL GODWIN GOLDSTONE GOMEZ GONZALEZ GONZ	SHAWN MAXIMO JUSTO DAVID EBONY JERMAINE PHILIP ROMEY OLUMNI DONALD UGUR SILMON ANTHONY EMANUEL RANGUEL ANTHONY VIDAMA JAIME MICHAEL EFRAIN JASON JOSE WAYNE MAURICE WAYNE MAURICE HOWN JOSE WAYNE MAURICE TYRONE CARLTON KIMTREES WYLES WILLES W	PATAU VNWJ RDLSNAA ALMPH CAIA RLKG	FITTLE NUM 9140A	R PERIOD ENDIN    SALARY	ACTION  APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON NEWTON JACKSON JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES  NAME JANDELLI-TALCOT JEJE JENKINS JEREZ DE LEON JETER JIANG JOHNSON JO	KEMAR AMATTHEW COMMICHAEL COMMICH	914 806 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914	0A \$15.0000 33 \$13.5000 0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	PROV YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/16/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS GANCIA HERNANDE GARCIA JR GARCHA JR GARCHA JR GARDHRIKE GARDHER GAUBATZ GAUTHER GAYLE GEDDES GEE GENCASLAN GENTLES GEORGE GERALD GHEE GILL GODWIN GOLDSTONE GOMES GOMEZ GONZALEZ GONZALE	SHAWN MAXIMO JUSTO DAVID EBONY DENAINE PHILIP ROMEY OLUMNI UGUR SILMON ANTHONY EMANUEL RONICIA JASON TYRELL ANTHONY VIDAMA JAIME MICHAEL EFRAIN JOSHNY JOSE MAURICE GILBERT EYDON PETER JERRY ALWINE MAURICE GILBERT TYRONE CARLTON KIMTRES WILLIAM AAMIL MARK WILLIAM AAMIL CARLTON KIMTRES WILLIAM CARLTON KIMTRES WILLIAM ALGON WILLIAM AAMIL MARK LEONARDO CHARLIE JUAN	PATAU VNWJ RDLSNAA ALMPH CAIA RLKGF C	FITTLE NUM 9140A	R PERIOD ENDIN    SALARY	ACTION  APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/05/18 01/105/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON NEWTON JACKSON NEWTON JACKSON JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES  NAME JANDELLI-TALCOT JEJE JENKINS JEREZ DE LEON JETER JIANG JOHNSON JOH	KEMAR AMATTHEW CM MICHAEL CATHEN AM COLM CM	914 806 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914	0A \$15.0000 33 \$13.5000 0A \$15.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINT	PROVUES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES YES Y	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/14/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827
GAILLARD GAMMONS GAMCIA HERNANDE GARCIA JR GARCIA JR GARCHAIR GARCIA JR GARDENG GANCIA GARDER GAUBATZ GAUTHIER GAYLE GEDDES GEE GENCASLAN GENTLES GEORGE GERALD GHEE GILL GOWIN GOLDSTONE GOMES GOMEZ GOMEZ GONZALEZ GONZAL	SHAWN MAXIMO JUSTO DAVID EBONY JUSTO COLUMNI DONALD UGUR SILMON ANTHONY EMANUEL RANGUL ANTHONY VIDAMA JATME MICHAEL JASON JOSE WAYNE MAURIC GILBERT EYON PETER JERRY ALDWYN WILLIAM AAMIL MARK TYRONE CARLTON KIMTREES MYLES WILLES WILLES WILLES WILLES LEONARDO CHARLIE JUAN GEORGE	PATAU VNWJ RDLSNAA ALMPH CAIA RLKGF	FITTLE NUM 9140A	R PERIOD ENDIN    SALARY	ACTION  APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827	JACKMAN JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON JACKSON NEWTON JACOBS JAMES JAMES JAMES JAMES  NAME JANDELLI-TALCOT JEJE JENEZ JENEZ JENEZ JENEZ JENEZ JENES JOHNSON J	KEMAR AMATTHEW KICHAEL SHELDON JUSHIN AMACOM MICHAEL SHELD AMACOM MICHAE	914 914 914 914 914 914 914 914	0A	APPOINTED RESIGNED APPOINTED APPOINT	PROOF	01/05/18 01/14/18 01/14/18 01/05/18	827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827

LEWIS	ASIA	Т	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
LEWIS	GLORIA	Α	80633	\$13.5000	RESIGNED	YES	01/19/18	827
LEWIS	SIMEON	J	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
LI	XIANLONG		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
LLOYD	NIO	W	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
LOADHOLT	SHAWN	J	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
LOFTIN	SYLVESTE		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
LOGRONO	ANTHONY	E	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
LONDON	JAMES	K	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
LONG	DAWN	L	10124	\$27.7800	RESIGNED	NO	01/24/18	827
LOPEZ	DANNY		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
LOPEZ	JUSTIN	N	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
LOPEZ PEREZ	PEDRO	G	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
LOPP	ERIC	D	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827

#### DEPARTMENT OF SANITATION FOR PERIOD ENDING 02/09/18

			TITLE		,,			
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENC
LORAY	SABRINA	J	80633	\$13.5000	RESIGNED	YES	01/19/18	827
LOVETT	TIMOTHY	S	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
LOWE	TYLEEK		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
LOZADA	MARKUS	J	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
LOZADA	PEDRO	S	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
LUCAS	RUEL	S	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
LUCENA	JEFFREY	M	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
LUGG	FABIAN	0	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
LUGO PAGAN	MONSERRA		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
LUTCHMAN	LALCHAN		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
MAAS	KEITH	R	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
MACHADO	KEVIN	J	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
MADRID	ENRICO	J	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
MAFES	ANTONIO	Т	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
MAISONAVE	CARLOS		80633	\$13.5000	RESIGNED	YES	01/12/18	827
MANIGULT	FRANCIS	S	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
MANN	RAKIM	J	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
MARQUEZ AQUINO	SAMUEL	В	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
MARTE	ELIEZER	Z	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
MARTIN	ANTHONY	E	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
MARTIN	DAVID	A	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
MARTIN JR.	WILLE	J	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
MARTINEZ	ANTHONY	J	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
MARTINEZ	NEY	F	80633	\$13.5000	RESIGNED	YES	01/19/18	827
MARTINEZ	STEPHAN	Α	80633	\$13.5000	RESIGNED	YES	01/19/18	827
MARTINEZ CUEVAS	PATRICIO		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
MARTINEZ FERRER	PEDRO	J	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
MASON	SEAN	D	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
MASSENBERG	BRENDA	E	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
MATHEWS	DOUGLAS	J	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
MATHIS	JAQUANE		80633	\$13.5000	RESIGNED	YES	01/28/18	827
MAZZARELLA	THOMAS		92510	\$322.4000	RETIRED	NO	01/31/18	827
MC INDOE	SEQUAN	0	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
MCALPIN WILSON	AVERY	J	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
MCCALL	DAQUANA	S	80633	\$13.5000	RESIGNED	YES	01/19/18	827
MCCLAIN	LAMONT	L	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
	EUGENE	A	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
MCCULLERS	JAMES	D	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
MCFARLANE	LAMAR		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
MCINTOSH	EDWARD		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
MCKELVEY	LORENZO		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
MCKENNA	CHRISTOP	W	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
MCKENZIE	GREGORY		9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
MCKINSON	FITZGERA	_	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
MCLEOD	KENDAY	В	9140A	\$15.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/05/18	827
MCLEOD	ROBERT		80633	\$13.5000	RESIGNED	YES	01/19/18	827

# LATE NOTICE

# MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES

■ NOTICE

Notice of Intent to Issue New Solicitation(s) Not Included in FY 2018 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor will be issuing the following solicitation(s) not included in the FY 2018 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule that is published, pursuant to New York City Charter § 312(a):

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Design Services Fire Department: New Emergency Medical Service Station 17 Start date of the proposed contract: 5/1/2018

End date of the proposed contract: 5/1/2018 End date of the proposed contract: 4/30/2019

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency:
Administrative Construction Project Manager, Assistant Architect,
Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative
Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative
Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager,
Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Administrative
Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Construction Project
Manager NM, Assistant Civil Engineer, Associate Urban Designer, City
Planner, Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Civil Engineer,
Civil Engineer Intern, Electrical Engineer, Assistant Electrical
Engineer, Landscape Architect, Assistant Landscape Architect,
Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Highways and
Sewers Inspector
Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 535

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Construction Management Fire
Department: New Emergency Medical Service Station 17
Start date of the proposed contract: 5/1/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 4/30/2019
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Resident
Engineer, Office Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Surveyor,
Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect, Administrative
Architect NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager,
Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative
Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape Architect,
Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape
Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project
Manager NM, Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager
NM, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect,
Mechanical Engineer, Civil Engineer, Project Manager

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 506

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Resident Engineering Inspection
Services Fire Department: New Emergency Medical Service Station 17
Start date of the proposed contract: 5/1/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 4/30/2019
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Resident
Engineer, Office Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector,
Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect,
Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Construction Project
Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM,
Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape
Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative
Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect,
Administrative Construction Project Manager NM, Project Manager,
Civil Engineer, Mechanical Engineer, Electrical Engineer, Assistant
Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer
Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 506
Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Consultant Contract Administration:

research, training, data analysis, and expert testimony, including services related to damages for delay claims, Fire Department: New Emergency Medical Service Station 17
Start date of the proposed contract: 5/1/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 4/30/2019
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator, Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance, Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 372

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Construction Support Services:
asbestos, boring, testing, monitoring, sampling, site safety, inspections
and environmental, Fire Department: New Emergency Medical Service
Statt of the proposed contract: 5/1/2018

Start date of the proposed contract: 5/1/2018 End date of the proposed contract: 4/30/2019

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Safety Auditor, Safety Compliance Specialist, Safety Accident Investigator, Safety Investigator

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 8

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Contract Administration: fiscal audit, reconciliation of accounts, preparation of change orders, analyzing and finalizing financial transactions and contract close out, Fire Department: New Emergency Medical Service Station 17
Start date of the proposed contract: 5/1/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 4/30/2019
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator, Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance, Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 404

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Design Services Architectural &
Engineering Design Requirements Contracts for Projects, Citywide
Start date of the proposed contract: 6/1/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 5/31/2019
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative
Construction Project Manager, Assistant Architect, Administrative
Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Engineer
NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape
Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project
Manager NM, Architect, Administrative Landmarks Preservationist,
Administrative Construction Project Manager NM, Assistant Civil
Engineer, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Project Manager,
Administrative Engineer, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer Intern,
Electrical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Landscape
Architect, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer,
Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector
Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 535

Description of services sought: Construction Management Architectural & Engineering Design Requirements Contracts for Projects, Citywide
Start date of the proposed contract: 6/1/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 5/31/2019
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Resident Engineer, Office Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape

Manager NM, Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager NM, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Civil Engineer, Project Manager Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 506

Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Resident Engineering Inspection Services Architectural & Engineering Design Requirements Contracts for Projects, Citywide

Start date of the proposed contract: 6/1/2018 End date of the proposed contract: 5/31/2019

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

End date of the proposed contract: 5/31/2019
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Resident
Engineer, Office Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector,
Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect,
Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Construction Project
Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM,
Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape
Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative
Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect,
Administrative Construction Project Manager NM, Project Manager,
Civil Engineer, Mechanical Engineer, Electrical Engineer, Assistant
Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer
Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 506

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Consultant Contract Administration:
research, training, data analysis, and expert testimony, including
services related to damages for delay claims, Architectural &
Engineering Design Requirements Contracts for Projects, Citywide
Start date of the proposed contract: 6/1/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 5/31/2019
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative
Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator,
Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager,
Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate
Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project
Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance,
Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction
Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 372

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Construction Support Services: asbestos, boring, testing, monitoring, sampling, site safety, inspections and environmental, Architectural & Engineering Design Requirements Contracts for Projects, Citywide Start date of the proposed contract: 6/1/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 5/31/2019
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Safety Auditor,
Safety Compliance Specialist, Safety Accident Investigator, Safety

Investigator Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 8

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Contract Administration: fiscal audit,
reconciliation of accounts, preparation of change orders, analyzing and
finalizing financial transactions and contract close out, Architectural &
Engineering Design Requirements Contracts for Projects, Citywide
Start date of the proposed contract: 6/1/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 5/31/2019

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator, Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance, Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 404

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Design Services Queens Department of
Corrections Demolition
Start date of the proposed contract: 6/1/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 5/31/2019
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative
Construction Project Manager, Assistant Architect, Administrative
Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Engineer
NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Engineer
NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project
Manager NM, Architect, Administrative Landscape
Architect Construction Project Manager NM, Assistant Civil
Engineer, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Project Manager,
Administrative Engineer, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer Intern,
Electrical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Landscape
Architect, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer,
Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 535

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Construction Management Queens Department of Corrections Demolition Start date of the proposed contract: 6/1/2018 End date of the proposed contract: 5/31/2019 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Resident Engineer, Office Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager NM, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Civil Engineer, Project Manager Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 506

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Resident Engineering Inspection
Services Queens Department of Corrections Demolition
Start date of the proposed contract: 6/1/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 5/31/2019
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Resident
Engineer, Office Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector,
Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect,
Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Construction Project
Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM,
Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape
Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative
Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect,
Administrative Construction Project Manager NM, Project Manager,
Civil Engineer, Mechanical Engineer, Electrical Engineer
Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 506

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Consultant Contract Administration:
research, training, data analysis, and expert testimony, including
services related to damages for delay claims, Queens Department of
Corrections Demolition
Start data of the prepaged contract; 6/1/2018

Start date of the proposed contract: 6/1/2018 End date of the proposed contract: 5/31/2019

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator, Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance, Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 372

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Construction Support Services: asbestos,
boring, testing, monitoring, sampling, site safety, inspections and
environmental, Queens Department of Corrections Demolition
Start date of the proposed contract: 6/1/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 5/31/2019
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Safety Auditor,
Safety Compliance Specialist, Safety Accident Investigator, Safety
Investigator
Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 8

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Contract Administration: fiscal audit,
reconciliation of accounts, preparation of change orders, analyzing
and finalizing financial transactions and contract close out, Queens
Department of Corrections Demolition
Start date of the proposed contract: 6/1/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 5/31/2019
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative
Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator,
Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager,
Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate
Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project
Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance,
Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction
Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 404

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Construction Management/Design/Build Queens Department of Corrections Demolition Start date of the proposed contract: 6/1/2018 End date of the proposed contract: 5/31/2019 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Construction Project Manager, Assistant Architect, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Construction Project Manager NM, Assistant Civil Engineer, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer Intern, Electrical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Landscape Architect, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Resident Engineer, Office Engineer, Surveyor, Administrative Engineer NM Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 650

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Construction Management/Build Queens Department of Corrections Demolition Start date of the proposed contract: 6/1/2018 End date of the proposed contract: 5/31/2019 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Resident Engineer, Office Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager NM, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Civil Engineer, Project Manager Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 603

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Design Services Rehabilitation of
Pedestrian Ramps, Brooklyn
Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative
Construction Project Manager, Assistant Architect, Administrative
Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Engineer
NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape
Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project
Manager NM, Architect, Administrative Landscape
Administrative Construction Project Manager NM, Assistant Civil

Engineer, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer Intern, Electrical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Landscape Architect, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 535

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Construction Management Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Brooklyn Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018 End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Resident Engineer, Office Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Árchitect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager NM, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Civil Engineer, Project Manager Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 506

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Resident Engineering Inspection
Services Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Brooklyn
Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Resident
Engineer, Office Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector,
Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect,
Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Construction Project
Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM,
Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape
Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative
Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect,
Administrative Construction Project Manager NM, Project Manager,
Civil Engineer, Mechanical Engineer, Electrical Engineer, Assistant
Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer
Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 506

Description of services sought: Consultant Contract Administration: research, training, data analysis, and expert testimony, including services related to damages for delay claims, Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Brooklyn
Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator, Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance, Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Construction Support Services: asbestos, boring, testing, monitoring, sampling, site safety, inspections and environmental, Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Brooklyn Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018 End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 372

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Safety Auditor, Safety Compliance Specialist, Safety Accident Investigator, Safety Investigator

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 8

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Contract Administration: fiscal audit,
reconciliation of accounts, preparation of change orders, analyzing and
finalizing financial transactions and contract close out, Rehabilitation
of Pedestrian Ramps, Brooklyn
Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator, Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance, Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 404

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Design Services Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Brooklyn

Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018 End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative
Construction Project Manager, Assistant Architect, Administrative
Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Engineer
NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape
Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project
Manager NM, Architect, Administrative Landmarks Preservationist,
Administrative Construction Project Manager NM, Assistant Civil
Engineer, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Project Manager,
Administrative Engineer, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer Intern,
Electrical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Landscape
Architect, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer,
Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector
Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 535

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Construction Management
Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Brooklyn
Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Resident
Engineer, Office Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Surveyor,
Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect, Administrative
Architect NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager,
Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative
Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape Architect,
Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape
Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project
Manager NM, Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager
NM, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect,
Mechanical Engineer, Civil Engineer, Project Manager
Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 506

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Resident Engineering Inspection
Services Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Brooklyn
Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Resident
Engineer, Office Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector,
Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect,
Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Construction Project
Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM,
Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape
Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative
Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Project Manager,
Civil Engineer, Mechanical Engineer, Electrical Engineer, Assistant
Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer
Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 506

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Consultant Contract Administration:
research, training, data analysis, and expert testimony, including
services related to damages for delay claims, Rehabilitation of
Pedestrian Ramps, Brooklyn
Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative
Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator,
Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager,
Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate
Project Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance,
Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction
Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 372

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Construction Support Services: asbestos,
boring, testing, monitoring, sampling, site safety, inspections and
environmental, Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Brooklyn
Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Safety Auditor,
Safety Compliance Specialist, Safety Accident Investigator, Safety
Investigator
Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 8

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Contract Administration: fiscal audit, reconciliation of accounts, preparation of change orders, analyzing and finalizing financial transactions and contract close out, Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Brooklyn
Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative
Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator,
Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager,
Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate
Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project
Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance,
Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction
Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 404

Description of services sought: Design Services Rehabilitation of

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Pedestrian Ramps, Bronx Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018 End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Construction Project Manager, Assistant Architect, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Construction Project Manager NM, Assistant Civil Engineer, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer Intern, Electrical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Landscape Architect, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 535

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Construction Management
Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Bronx
Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Resident
Engineer, Office Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Surveyor,
Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect, Administrative
Architect NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager,
Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative
Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape Architect,
Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape
Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project
Manager NM, Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager
NM, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect,
Mechanical Engineer, Civil Engineer, Project Manager
Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 506

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Resident Engineering Inspection
Services Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Bronx
Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Resident
Engineer, Office Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector,
Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect,
Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Construction Project
Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM,
Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape
Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative
Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect,
Administrative Construction Project Manager NM, Project Manager,
Civil Engineer, Mechanical Engineer, Electrical Engineer, Assistant
Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer
Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 506

research, training, data analysis, and expert testimony, including services related to damages for delay claims, Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Bronx
Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator, Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance, Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 372

Description of services sought: Consultant Contract Administration:

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Construction Support Services: asbestos, boring, testing, monitoring, sampling, site safety, inspections and

environmental, Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Bronx Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018 End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Safety Auditor, Safety Compliance Specialist, Safety Accident Investigator, Safety Investigator

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 8

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Contract Administration: fiscal audit, reconciliation of accounts, preparation of change orders, analyzing and finalizing financial transactions and contract close out, Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Bronx

Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018 End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative
Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator,
Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager,

Administrative Project Manager Administrative Engineer Associate Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance, Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 404

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Design Services Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Manhattan Start date of the proposed contract: 8/1/2018 End date of the proposed contract: 7/28/2020 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Construction Project Manager, Assistant Architect, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Construction Project Manager NM, Assistant Civil Engineer, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer Intern, Electrical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Landscape Architect, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 535

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Construction Management Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Manhattan Start date of the proposed contract: 8/1/2018 End date of the proposed contract: 7/28/2020 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Resident Engineer, Office Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager NM, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Civil Engineer, Project Manager Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 506

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Resident Engineering Inspection
Services Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Manhattan
Start date of the proposed contract: 8/1/2018 End date of the proposed contract: 7/28/2020 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Resident Engineer, Office Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager NM, Project Manager, Civil Engineer, Mechanical Engineer, Electrical Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 506

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Consultant Contract Administration: research, training, data analysis, and expert testimony, including services related to damages for delay claims, Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Manhattan Start date of the proposed contract: 8/1/2018

End date of the proposed contract: 7/28/2020

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator, Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance, Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 372

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Construction Support Services: asbestos, boring, testing, monitoring, sampling, site safety, inspections and environmental, Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Manhattan Start date of the proposed contract: 8/1/2018 End date of the proposed contract: 7/28/2020 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Safety Auditor,

Safety Compliance Specialist, Safety Accident Investigator, Safety Investigator

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 8

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Contract Administration: fiscal audit, reconciliation of accounts, preparation of change orders, analyzing and finalizing financial transactions and contract close out, Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Manhattan Start date of the proposed contract: 8/1/2018 End date of the proposed contract: 7/28/2020

Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator, Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance, Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 404

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Design Services Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Queens Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018 End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative
Construction Project Manager, Assistant Architect, Administrative
Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Engineer
NM, Administrative Indiana Architect, Administrative Indiana NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Construction Project Manager NM, Assistant Civil Engineer, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer Intern, Electrical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Landscape Architect, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 535

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Construction Management Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Queens Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018 End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Resident Engineer, Office Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Árchitect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager NM, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Civil Engineer, Project Manager Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 506

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Resident Engineering Inspection Services Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Queens Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018 End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Resident Engineer, Office Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative

Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager NM, Project Manager, Civil Engineer, Mechanical Engineer, Electrical Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 506

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Consultant Contract Administration:
research, training, data analysis, and expert testimony, including
services related to damages for delay claims, Rehabilitation of
Pedestrian Ramps, Queens
Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative
Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator,
Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager,
Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate
Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project

Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance, Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 372 Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Construction Support Services: asbestos, boring, testing, monitoring, sampling, site safety, inspections and environmental, Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Queens

Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018 End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Safety Auditor, Safety Compliance Specialist, Safety Accident Investigator, Safety Investigator

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 8

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Contract Administration: fiscal audit,
reconciliation of accounts, preparation of change orders, analyzing and
finalizing financial transactions and contract close out, Rehabilitation
of Pedestrian Ramps, Queens
Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative
Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator,
Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager,
Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate
Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project
Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance,
Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction
Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 404

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Design Services Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Queens Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018 End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Construction Project Manager, Assistant Architect, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Construction Project Manager NM, Assistant Civil Engineer, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer Intern, Electrical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Landscape Architect, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 535

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Construction Management
Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Queens
Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Resident
Engineer, Office Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Surveyor,
Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect, Administrative
Architect NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager,
Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative
Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape Architect,
Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape
Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project
Manager NM, Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager
NM, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect,
Mechanical Engineer, Civil Engineer, Project Manager
Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 506

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Description of services sought: Resident Engineering Inspection Services Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Queens Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018 End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Resident Engineer, Office Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager NM, Project Manager, Civil Engineer, Mechanical Engineer, Electrical Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 506 Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Consultant Contract Administration: research, training, data analysis, and expert testimony, including

services related to damages for delay claims, Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Queens
Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator, Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance, Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 372

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Construction Support Services: asbestos, boring, testing, monitoring, sampling, site safety, inspections and environmental, Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Queens Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Safety Auditor, Safety Compliance Specialist, Safety Accident Investigator, Safety Investigator
Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 8

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

reconciliation of accounts, preparation of change orders, analyzing and finalizing financial transactions and contract close out, Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Queens
Start date of the proposed contract: 9/26/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 9/25/2020
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator, Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance, Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 404

Description of services sought: Contract Administration: fiscal audit,

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Design Services Rehabilitation of
Pedestrian Ramps, Staten Island
Start date of the proposed contract: 8/6/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 8/1/2020
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative
Construction Project Manager, Assistant Architect, Administrative
Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Engineer
NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape
Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project
Manager NM, Architect, Administrative Landmarks Preservationist,
Administrative Construction Project Manager NM, Assistant Civil
Engineer, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Project Manager,
Administrative Engineer, Civil Engineer, Landscape
Architect, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer,
Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector
Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 535

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Construction Management Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Staten Island Start date of the proposed contract: 8/6/2018 End date of the proposed contract: 8/1/2020 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Resident

Engineer, Office Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager NM, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Project Manager Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 506

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Resident Engineering Inspection
Services Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Staten Island
Start date of the proposed contract: 8/6/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 8/1/2020
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Resident
Engineer, Office Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector,
Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect,
Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Construction Project
Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM,
Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape
Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative
Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect,
Administrative Construction Project Manager NM, Project Manager,
Civil Engineer, Mechanical Engineer, Electrical Engineer, Assistant
Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer
Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 506

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Consultant Contract Administration: research, training, data analysis, and expert testimony, including services related to damages for delay claims, Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Staten Island Start date of the proposed contract: 8/6/2018

End date of the proposed contract: 8/1/2020
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative
Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator,
Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager,
Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate
Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project
Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance,
Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction
Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 372

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Construction Support Services: asbestos,
boring, testing, monitoring, sampling, site safety, inspections and
environmental, Rehabilitation of Pedestrian Ramps, Staten Island
Start date of the proposed contract: 8/6/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 8/1/2020
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Safety Auditor,
Safety Compliance Specialist, Safety Accident Investigator, Safety
Investigator
Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 8

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Contract Administration: fiscal audit,
reconciliation of accounts, preparation of change orders, analyzing and
finalizing financial transactions and contract close out, Rehabilitation
of Pedestrian Ramps, Staten Island
Start date of the proposed contract: 8/6/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 8/1/2020
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative
Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator,
Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager,
Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate
Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project
Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance,
Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 404

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Design Services Museum of the Moving
Image Courtyard Lighting
Start date of the proposed contract: 7/1/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2024
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative
Construction Project Manager, Assistant Architect, Administrative
Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Engineer
NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Engineer
NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project
Manager NM, Architect, Administrative Landscape
Architect, Administrative Project Manager NM, Assistant Civil
Engineer, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Project Manager,

Administrative Engineer, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer Intern, Electrical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Landscape Architect, Assistant Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 535

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Construction Management Museum of
the Moving Image Courtyard Lighting
Start date of the proposed contract: 7/1/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2024
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Resident
Engineer, Office Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Surveyor,
Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect, Administrative
Architect NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager,
Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative
Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape Architect,
Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape
Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project
Manager NM, Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager
NM, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect,
Mechanical Engineer, Civil Engineer, Project Manager
Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 506

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of services sought: Resident Engineering Inspection Services Museum of the Moving Image Courtyard Lighting Start date of the proposed contract: 7/1/2018 End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2024 Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Resident Engineer, Office Engineer, Highways and Sewers Inspector, Surveyor, Assistant Civil Engineer, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landmarks Preservationist, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Administrative Construction Project Manager NM, Project Manager, Civil Engineer, Mechanical Engineer, Electrical Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 506 Agency: Department of Design and Construction

research, training, data analysis, and expert testimony, including services related to damages for delay claims, Museum of the Moving Image Courtyard Lighting
Start date of the proposed contract: 7/1/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2024
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator, Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance, Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction

Description of services sought: Consultant Contract Administration:

Description of services sought: Construction Support Services: asbestos, boring, testing, monitoring, sampling, site safety, inspections and environmental, Museum of the Moving Image Courtyard Lighting Start date of the proposed contract: 7/1/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2024
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Safety Auditor, Safety Compliance Specialist, Safety Accident Investigator, Safety Investigator

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 372

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 8

Agency: Department of Design and Construction
Description of services sought: Contract Administration: fiscal audit,
reconciliation of accounts, preparation of change orders, analyzing and
finalizing financial transactions and contract close out, Museum of the
Moving Image Courtyard Lighting
Start date of the proposed contract: 7/1/2018
End date of the proposed contract: 6/30/2024
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize: RFP
Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: Administrative
Accountant, Management Auditor, Associate Investigator, Investigator,
Accountant, Administrative Construction Program Manager,
Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Associate
Project Manager, Assistant Civil Engineer, Construction Project
Manager, Mechanical Engineer, Supervisor Mechanics & Maintenance,
Senior Estimating Mechanic, Senior Estimator-General Construction
Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 404

# COURT NOTICE MAP FOR CITY ISLAND WATER MAIN AND STORM SEWER OUTFALLS PROJECT



